Final: Updated 3.16.2020

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, March 17, 2020
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLLCALL

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Village Council —Regular Session — February 18, 2020

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS - Prior to consideration of official business, citizens may
speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please stand at the podium provided and limit comments to 3 minutes.

7. VILLAGE PRESIDENT COMMENTS

a.

None prescheduled

8. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES

1. Village of Newberry — Monthly Payables —February 14, 2020 to March 13, 2020

101 General Fund $70,987.90
202 Major Streets Fund $9.99
203 Local Street Fund $61.06
213 Fire Revolving Fund $1,648.54
409 TORC $0.00
418 Atlas Park Fund $0.00
590 Sewage Receiving Fund — regular expenditures $21,683.69
590 Sewage Receiving Fund - Sewer Bond Interest Payment $39,289.76
TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: $133,680.94

2. Water & Light — Monthly Payables —January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020
582 Electric Fund $94,676.80
591 Water Fund $12,020.73

TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: $106,697.53

3. Save the Bells — as of 02/31/2020 (no action required)
| TOTAL FUNDS IN ACCOUNT: [ $12,113.41

4. Treasurer’s Report —February 2020

5. Request for Disbursement of Funds —

a. Stormwater / Asset Management / Wastewater (SAW) Grant Program
i. Request# 21— 02/01/2020 to 02/29/2020 for $11,154.34
1. C2AE Invoice #69263 for $11,154.34
6. Notification of upcoming expenditure — new copier for VON Office - $7900.00
b. To replace current leased machine
7. Notification of DNR TORC Grant Close out- Final $30,000 reimbursement has been received
Village Council Meeting -March 17, 2020 Page 1 of 3




Final: Updated 3.16.2020

9. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS — Communications addressed to the Village Council are distributed
to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or staff for follow-up.
1. None prescheduled

10. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES
1. None prescheduled
11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Planning Commission Request for Funding — Tabled until April 2020 Meeting
a. Planning Commission Chair presentation

2. Public Comment Follow-Up from Previous Meeting
a. None prescheduled

12. NEW BUSINESS
1. Award bid for new maintenance building
i. See 41 Lumber Ad Hoc Committee minutes for additional info

2. COVID-19 (Coronavirus) Preparation and Action Items (materials will be distributed at meeting)
i. Review current guidance from CDC and State of Michigan
ii. Current planning in place for VON staff and operations
iii. Putsteps in place in case council meetings cannot be held
a. Purchasing and bill paying
i. Discuss declaring state of emergency to approve IVM to authorize payment of routine
and required expenditures to ensure basic operations can continue.

3. MML Newly Elected Officials Webinar Series Training: $75.00
13. REPORTS OF BOARDS

1. Water & Light Board
a. Meeting from Tuesday, March 10, 2020

Action Items:
I.  Delinquent Accounts: Recommendation from the Board that 2019 delinquent accounts be
submitted to Northern Credit Bureau for collection.
a. Asof 12/31/2019, 50 tenant accounts are delinquent, for a total of $22,768.77.

Il. Water Service Line Inventory Letter: Recommendation from the Board that a Water Service
Line Inventory Letter be sent to residents to begin preliminary inventory of all water service
lines.

2. Planning Commission Meeting: Monday, February 24, 2020

14. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES
No reports scheduled from the following committees: Planning; Union; Parks and Recreation; Fire, Finance, DPW/WWTP.

1. 41 Lumber Ad Hoc Committee — March 4, 2020
a. Minutes included in packet

2. 41 Lumber Ad Hoc Committee — March 12, 2020
a. Minutes included in packet

3. Ordinance Committee — March 5, 2020
a. Minutes included in packet

4. Management Committee March 11, 2020
a. Minutes included in packet

Village Council Meeting -March 17, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Final: Updated 3.16.2020

15. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT - The following may submit reports or
information to the Village Council as updates and consideration.

1. Fire Chief

2. Superintendent of WWTP & DPW
a.  Monthly Report

3. Working Superintendent of Water & Light
a.  Monthly Report

Electric Consumption/Billing Report

Electric Demand Large Power Report

Billed Electric kwWh Report

Water Pumpage Report

® a0 o

4. Interim Village Manager / Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement

a.  Monthly Report
i. Reviewing 2020 budgeted amounts in anticipation of hiring a meter reader & WWTP/DPW worker

ii. Water rates review/water project planning - Overview Calendar
ili. TORC DNR Grant finalized -

16. PUBLIC COMMENT - At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda provides for
public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the Village Council. Please
limit comments to 3 minutes.

17. ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC COMMENT RESPONSE

18. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

19. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION

Village Council Meeting -March 17, 2020 Page 3 of 3



Page 1 of 3 02-18-2020 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Newberry Village Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2020
302 East McMillan Ave.
6:00 p.m.

Present: President Stokes, Trustees: Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

Absent: None.

Also Present: Interim Village Manager/Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement — Watkins,
Superintendent of WWTP & DPW — Blakely, Clerk — Schummer, Sterling McGinn, Scott Ouellette, Rebecca
Handa, Robert Stevens.

Call to Order: President Stokes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. at the Village of Newberry
Administration Building. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Puckett, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the agenda as
amended, with two minor corrections. Ayes: All

Minutes: Moved by Hardenbrook, support by Freese, CARRIED, to approve the minutes from the January 21,
2020, regular meeting, with one correction: Under Adjourn Meeting: Read — Absent: Hendrickson, now reads —
Absent: Hardenbrook. Ayes: All.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: None.

Village President’s Announcements: President Stokes stated Council member Freese would be attending the
Michigan Municipal League Weekender in Frankenmuth.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Village of Newberry — Monthly Bills. Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to
approve payment of the January 17, 2020 — February 14, 2020 bills, in the amount of $48,389.89.
Roll call vote: Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

B.) Water & Light monthly bills for January 11, 2020 to February 7, 2020: Moved by Puckett, support
by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to accept the recommendation of the W&L Board to pay the Electric
and Water Funds in the total amount of $112,625.67. Roll call vote: Ayes: Stokes, Cameron,
Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

C.) Christmas Lights Fund — as of 1/31/2020 - $12,108.83

D.) Treasurer’s Report — January 2020 — N. Moulton gave a written report. Council accepted the report
as presented.

E.) Request for Disbursement of Funds:

a.) Stormwater/Asset Management/Wastewater (SAW) Grant Program, pay when paid: Moved by
Hendrickson, support by Freese, CARRIED, to pay Request #20 — 01/01/2020 to 01/31/2020 —
C2AE invoice #69263: $11,388.38. Roll Call Vote - Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese,
Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

F.) Request for approval to purchase DPW Truck: Moved by Freese, support by Hendrickson,
CARRIED, to approve the purchase of 2010 International DPW Truck from Packer City
International Trucks, Inc., in the amount of $59,000.00. Discussion followed. Ayes: Stokes,
Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

G.) Request for approval to use SAW funds to hire Baker Tilly Municipal Advisors: Moved by
Hendrickson, support by Freese, CARRIED, to approve the use of SAW funds to hire Baker Tilly
Municipal Advisors to complete a mandatory Asset Management Plan and Rate Study for WWTP.
Blakely explained the need for this study. Discussion followed. Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese,
Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

Petitions and Communications:
1.) Letter received from Dale Betcher on 01-17-20.




Page 2 of 3 02-18-2020 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions:

1.) Resolution: Moved by Puckett, support by Freese, CARRIED, to adopt the Village of Newberry
Revising Authorizations For First National Bank of St. Ignace Accounts Resolution. Roll Call
Vote: Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook, Hendrickson, Puckett.

Unfinished Business:

1.) Planning Commission Request for Funding: Moved by Puckett, support by Hendrickson,
WITHDRAWN, that the Village budget $2,700.00 in the Planning Commission Budget as
requested by the Planning Commission Chair, Lawrence Vincent in a Memorandum dated 1-4-20.
Discussion Followed. Tabled until Mr. Vincent can be put on the Village agenda next month to
answer questions and discuss this matter.

2.) Public Comment Follow-up from Previous Meeting: Stokes and Watkins answered questions
raised by Rebecca Handa and Scott Ouelette, during Public Comment at the January meeting.

New Business:

1.) Approval of confirmation letter for closeout of SRF Grant: Moved by Puckett, support by
Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to approve the letter dated February 18, 2020, from Ms. Valorie White,
asking for the Village President’s signature, stating the project has been completed. Wastewater
Treatment Plant Improvements Project No. 12-0010, SRF No. 5536-01. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All.

2.) EA amount change for Jan — June 2020: For review. 017380 for July — Dec. 2019 .013520 for Jan.
— June.

3.) Newberry News: Cost of including full minutes in paper — for review. Discussion followed.

4.) Estimated Distribution of Michigan Transportation Funding 2020-2022: Informational.

Reports of Boards:

1.) Water & Light Board: Minutes provided from the February 11, 2020 meeting. Report by Freese.
Moved by Freese, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, as recommended by W&L Board to have
the Ordinance Committee review Ordinance A-1b, so that a non-elector customer member could be
the Chairperson or acting Chairperson for the W&L Board. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

2.) Planning Commission Meeting: Adjourned, as no quorum was present at the January 27, 2020
meeting,

Committee Reports:

1.) DPW/WWTP Committee — Minutes from the Jan. 29 and Feb. 6, 2020 meetings presented.
Hendrickson gave report. The Village Council upon recommendation of the Committee took the
following actions:

a.) Moved by Freese, support by Cameron, CARRIED, Regarding the letter from Mr. Betcher,
the Village will not pay for any costs incurred by Mr. Betcher prior to January 3, 2020. Discussion
followed. Ayes: All

b.) Moved by Freese, support by Cameron, CARRIED, regarding the letter from Mr. Betcher,
the Village will not provide any reimbursement for sewer costs until a final determination can be
made on what caused damage to the sewer line. Further, that if, in the spring, the damage is found
to be the responsibility of the VON that sewer cost reimbursement is considered only for the
months of November and December as those were the only months reported by Betcher that his
sewer was not working. Discussion followed: Ayes: All.

¢.) Moved by Puckett, support by Freese, CARRIED, that non-Village of Newberry entities
may not use Village property/pits for snow removal. Ayes: All

d.) Moved by Hendrickson, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, that the Village of Newberry
not apply weight restrictions at this time. Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook,
Hendrickson. Nays: Puckett.

e.) Moved by Freese, support by Stokes, CARRIED, that the Village of Newberry will do a
study of ways to improve the garbage services. Discussion followed. Ayes: All.

f.) Moved by Hendrickson, support by Freese, CARRIED, that the Village of Newberry
increase non-stickered fees from $3.00 per bag to $5.00 per bag. Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese,
Hardenbrook, Hendrickson. Nays: Puckett.




Page 3 of 3 02-18-2020 Regular meeting of the Newberry Village Council

2)

3)

Ordinance Committee: February 6, 2020 - meeting minutes presented. Stokes gave the report. The
Village Council upon recommendation of the Committee took the following actions:

a.) Moved by Hendrickson, support by Freese, CARRIED, to add, as amended, the following
to Ordinance A:4:4; All rental property and land contract utility account applicants must provide a
copy of their legal lease/contract which clearly states the party responsible for liability of payment
of rates and other fees for water, sewage, garbage, and electrical services. This becomes effective
immediately for all new rental and land contract accounts by April 1, 2020. Discussion followed.
Ayes: All.

b.) Moved by Freese, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to add, as amended, to Ordinance
A:4:4: If the lessee’s account becomes past due and is eligible for shut-off for an unpaid balance,
the account cannot be transferred back to the lessor’s name to avoid shut-off, effective
immediately. Discussion followed. Ayes: Stokes, Cameron, Freese, Hardenbrook, Puckett. Nays:
Hendrickson.

Management Committee: Feb. 13, 2020, meeting minutes provided. The following actions were
taken by the Village Council upon recommendation of the Committee

a.) Moved by Puckett, support by Freese, CARRIED, to accept and implement the use of the
Council/Board/Commission Vacancy Pre-Appointment Questionnaire. Ayes: All.

b.) Moved by Puckett, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to include language to be added
to the Village Council Rules of Procedure as: Addendum A- Council Vacancies and Appointments.
Ayes: All

¢.) Moved by Freese, support by Hardenbrook, CARRIED, to include memo dated 1/20/20
from Attorney Jeff Jocks, regarding Council and Appointee Duties, specifically voting duties, to
the Village council Rules of Procedure as: Addendum B — Council and Appointee Duties — Voting.
Ayes: All

Reports of Village Officers & Management:
A.) Fire Chief: Wendt submitted a written report.

B.) Superintendent of Wastewater Treatment Plant & DPW: Blakely submitted a written report.
C.) Water & Light: Written report submitted by Dan Kucinskas.
D.) Interim Village Manager/Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement: Watkins gave

a verbal as well as written report. Discussion included update of the audit. Moved by Puckett,
support by Hendrickson, CARRIED, to approve Watkins leave request for March 3, 2020. Ayes:
All

Public Comment: Comments heard from: Scott Quellette, Rebecca Handa and Robert Stevens.
Comments by Council Members: Comment heard from Cameron.

Adjourn Meeting: Moved by Puckett, support by Cameron, CARRIED, to adjourn the meeting at 8:09 p.m.

Ayes: All.

These minutes are unofficial until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lori A. Stokes, Village President



930 [ ADV - 0L0UET/E-0T0T/S1/T *salqeked I3eINA

00'082°T ASNAIXA TVOAT ¥ LIAAV €77 ¥ 104 [¥10],
%4877 00°S8H°1 02/01/€0 HOIAQV TVDA1 D71d NTIOd 2 ANIDOVY ‘FHANOS TvOAT| 00T108-£TC-101
00°S6L 0Z/10/40 AOIAQV TVOIT D'Td NTIOA ¥ ANIDVY “IANOS SHIIAYAS YINOD ® J0dd| 000°108-€¢C-101
ASNAIXA TVOXT ¥ LIANV €77 12

TE68€°T FAALLVILSINIINGY 107 33 4104 [#10]
05°6£9 0Z/10/70 PV A/AOVEIVO/STLANIIW/ATE NOLLONLISNOD ONI SMAN ANdIIMANE SONILIAW/SALANIN TIONNOD|  000°006-102-101
SL'ET 0¢/9T/£0 L-801C+000 LOOV 00 ANOHJITAL VHLVMVIH-D.IH LANIIINI SLOAVIAVI| 000°058-102-101
9TIvy | 0T'6T 0T/L0/E0 MSAA £0000-TESLLOTYS AAIINNN LNODDV NOZIddA 1791-162-906| 000°058-10¢-101
oTivy | ¥L'01 07/L0/€0|  TTAD - TO000-TESLLOTY6 IINNN LNNODIV NOZIIdA JH €500-162-906( 000°0<8-10Z-101
oTivy | 9¢°T1 0T/L0/E0 X VA 10000-TESLLOTY6 YHAINNN INNODIV NOZIMdA Xvd4| 000°0$8-10T-101
00°001 0T/LT/E0 AANVAGaA ONINVATO 401440 VINTV UIVANLIOVEINOD % TVNOISSSHAIOUd| 000°108-10Z-101
1 Y4844 $6'89 0¢/81/20 HAVN NIVINOA MHANTY NOINN LIATAD vAdY NONFIWVNOHVIVNLIVIINOD # TYNOISSTA0dd| 000°108-102-101
68°% 0T/y0/¥0 SOV WNNOVA SHOIAYGAS TVLIdVD NOZVINV SAITddS ONILVIEdO| 001°TSL-10T-101
¥6'01C 0¢/8¢/C0 JOLVITORIATd NOINN LIATID VIV NONAWVNOHVL SHITAdNS ONILVIdAdO| 001°CSL-10C-101
86°Ch 0¢/T0/¥0 STIMOL dddvd SHIIAYGAS TVLIdVD NOZVINY SHITA(]S ONILVEHdO| 001°7SL-102-101
€01vY 0£°TI 0T/1¢T/€0 SYINVHTO XOHOTO SHOIAYGAS 'TVLIdVD NOZVIAV SHITddNS ONILVYAJdO| 001°TSL-10T-101
861V 07/87/€0 dINOL SHOIAYAS TVILIdVD NOZVINY SAr1ddNS I01440| 000°TSL-10C-101
PL1E 0T/LT/E0 SNAd SADIAYGES TVLIdVD NOZVINY SAI'IddNS A01440| 000°CSL-10T-101
€0Ity | 66'€C 0¢7/0T/£0 JOLVINDTVD SHOIAYAS TVILIdVD NOZVINY SHI'TddNS AD1440|  000°CSL-10T-101
€OIvy | 86°€1 0¢/0T/€0 WANVATO IVOdATA SHIOIAYAS TVLIdVD NOZVINY SHI'TddNS 21110 000°7SL-10C-101
0Clvy | 88°01 0¢/10/€0 SNI 41T AHL ‘TIVANVLS AONVENSNI F41T|  000°9CL-10Z-101
PI°Tel 07/60/£0 SHXVL AOIAYAS ANNTATT TYNIYALNI VOId SMFAOTINA|  000°60L-10T-101
AAILVALSININQY 10Z 3o

€181 YAOVNVIN ADVTTIA TL1 1d2q Jof 1810
9TIvy | 66'9 0¢/L0/€0 MSHA £0000-TESLLOTHS JATINNN LNNODIDV NOZIHIA €2TI-16C-906] 000°0S8-CLI-101
0Clvy 8L°S 0T/10/€0 SNI 24T THL ‘TIVANVLS JONVINSNI FATT|  000°9CL-TLI-101
Py | 9€°S 0T/L1/£0 SARALLT vId0D HLION t¥ NOLLVZITVLIdSOH| 000°61L-TLI-101
ATOVNVIA ADVTTIA L1 3

£€°96 TIONNOD EDVTTIA 107 32T 104 €101,
1XA8 44 £6°96 07/81/20 VN NIVINOJ MANTI NOINN LIGTYID VIV NONFWVNOHVY.LYNLOVIINOD ¥ TYNOISSHAOUd| 000°108-101-101
TIONNOD ADVTTIA 101 2@

# Y334 unomy; ETTEL T *3S3(] 3d10AU] JOPUIA I83(] dury *Auj Jaquiny] 75y

0Z0Z ‘€1 YIEBIA 03 0707 ‘ST Arenaqay

SHTAVAVL ADVTTIA




9J0 T ADVA - 0T0T/ET/E-0T0T/ST/T *Saqeke 23eIA

6£°09¢ SYHOM II'Td0d THp 12 104 |€10],
8b'cE 0T/LT/E0 ard NOILDNILSNOD TVNANOL ONININ ONILNDRId 2 ONTHSITA(d| 000°006-1#+-101
00°9¢ 07/10/70 PV A/ADOVEIVD/SHILANIN/AIE NOLLONIISNOD ONI SMAN AIHIMEN ard NOILONYISNOD|  000°006-1+F-101
ol'ly 0T/E€T/E0 Mda HSYFAN HSYHA' N LLV ANOHdATdL| 000°0S8-1+v-101
9CIvy | SE'IP 0T/L0/€0 SHA £0000-TESLLOTY6 AN LNNODIV NOZIJIA 1€68-€67-906] 000°0S8-1#-101
9Tlvy | OV'LOT 0Z/L0/€0|]  TTAD - TO000-TESLLOTY6 HINNN LNNOJDV NOZIddA Mdd ANOHJITAL| 000°058-1¥1-101
€Tivy | ¥T'SS 0Z/81/20 dINVN NIVINOQ MHNTH NOINN LITYD VIIV NONFWVNOHV.LLOVILNOD ANV TYNOISSZIOUd| 000 108-1+1-101
[4%33 0¢/50/€0 SNVH( € SIMIHS € - SWIOAINN NOINN LI VIV NONAWVNOHVY L SIWAOAINM - ONTHLOT)|  000°L9L-TH¥-101
0civy | 08Tl 07/10/€0 SNI J41'T THL ‘TIVANVLS AONVANSNI 41T  000°9CL-1+-101
SMOM DITENd T 3930

0§°ST LNAWILIVIAA 3OI'T0d 10€ 1= 104 [e10L,
0CIvy | 60°€T 0¢/10/€0 SNI J417T JHL ‘TIVANVIS HONVANSNI H4I'Tf  000°9CL-10E-101
89844 |44 07/L1/€0 SHTILLIY VIdO0D HLYION t¥ NOILVZITV.LIdASOH I0IT0d| 000°61.L-10€-101
INTWLAVIAQ 01104 10€ 1doq

16°L00°T SANNOAD ¥ ONIATING §97 1do( 104 610,
LO1vy | 8L 0¢/01/€0 SATAO0D 1ATLNO AJINID JWOH A »? d AONVNAINIVIN % SIIVdId| 000°6T6-59C-101
LOTvy | 1€TT 02/01/€0 INAA/TIIMATHSVM/ATLL ONITIED VHINAD HANOH A % d AONVNAINIVIN 2 SYIVdTI| 000°626-59C-101
81'9L 0Z/¥T/€0 SVYO TVINLVN NVTTINDW '3 01¢ ANVJNOD SVD ADIYANTODOWAES LIVAH| 000°126-59C-101
[44%) 02/¥T/€0 00§°L78 SVD TVINLVYN ANVJINOD SVD ADYHINTOOIWES LVdH| 000'126-597-101
0006 0T/20/¥0 NV4d WOOHHLVY ONIIIM ONILOATA HAINNIOJOIATLS TVNALOVIINOD % 40dd| 000°108-€92-101
v6'1¢ 0¢7/8¢/€0 SONTIdS JO0d SAJIAYAS TV.LIdVO NOZVINV [V NALNIVIN ONIATING-SHITddS|  000°9LL-59T-101
LOTvy | 68'68 02/01/€0 NVd LSOVHXT WOOUH1Vd YALNAD FNOH d % d[VNILNIVIN ONITTING-SAITddNS| 000°9LL-$9T-101
6681 02/01/¥0 THAOHS MONS TIVMAIVH YILSOA[MHIL ‘dv0 ANN) dINOF % STOOL|  000°¢€SL-S9Z-101
SANNOUD »® ONIATING §92 19dQ

EL'TY UTANSVIIL €57 3o 104 [BI0L,
oaCIvy | ¥6'LT 0T/L0/E0 ASAA £0000-TESLLOTY6 HINNN LNNODDV NOZTIIA ATINSVIIL 1€91-162-906] 000°0$8-E€T-101
€Iy | 6L°EL 07/81/20 HAVN NIVINOQ MANTA NOINN LITID VA4V NONFWVNOHV LY NLOVILNOD ¥ TVNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-£5T-101
YRINSYIAL €57 1o

1681 UAIAIO AINVNIAIO 0€7 2do( 10, [¥I0],
9CIvy | ¥6'LT 07/L0/£0 ASHA £0000-TESLLOTEG YHTHNIIN LN10ODOV NOZIIIA 101440 FONVIAQHO - 0£91-162-906|  000°058-0£C-101
9TIvy  [(6L°T0) 0T/L0/€0]  TTHD - TO000-TESLLOTY6 AHINNAN LNNOIOV NOZIYHA ADNVNIQIO -£850-162-906]  000°058-0£T-101
€Ik | 6L°CT 07/81/20 JAVN NIVINOQ MANTT NOINN LI VIV NONTANVAOHVLYNIOVEINOD 2 TYNOISSAI0dd|  000°108-0£2-101
YADI440 ADNVNIQIO 0£7 32

#3499y yunowy IE(] InQ 383 d10Au] Jopua 983(] Ul *Auy daquin T




930 € ADVJ - 0T0T/S1/E-020T/ST/T sdlqele] dFefiIA

ST°80L‘T9 TO0d JOLON ¥z§ 1da( 10d (8101,
vCivp 00°S10°6S 0¢/¥0/€0 SIONAL 00V, TYNOLLVNYALNI 0102 SMINAL TYNOLLYNIAINI dN1| SATOHHA-AVILAO TVIIAVD| 000°186-¥TS-101
0L°9T 0T/20/€0] INNOW AN.LS d0Vd 4TdNOd AT/ IHINY XT NOINN LIAFYD vAIV NONFWVNOHV.LVNALNIVIA 2 SAIVJA GTOMHIA|  000°TE6-vTS-101
£8°C1 02/01/%0 SIHOIT ONI SLUVd JAILOWNOLNV STVANVNALNIVIA % SdIVddd HI0IHAA|  000'Ce6-¥CS-101
868 0¢/01/%0 0F# ONIIdS INOYA ONI SLUVd OLNV NNATIVNAHLNIVIA 2 SHEIVdTY FTOIHIA|  000°TE6-¥TS-101
66’ 0¢/01/40 VHAVOT HOI YILdVAY WHLS HTAVA *ONI SLIVd OLNV NNATIVNALNIVIA % SHIVdEY ATOIHIA|  000°T€6-¥TS-101
8¥'S 0Z/01/¥0 FAAVOT 904 WHLS ATVA JONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVAVNILNIVIA 22 SUIVdIY TOIHIA|  000°TE6-¥TS-101
8L°ST 0¢/10/%0 AATLAVD TAD 8/¢ ANOLS Ld #/1-1X¥'€ ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVA[VNAINIVIN % SAIVdTI GTOIHAIA|  000°TE6-vTS-101
66'LT 0¢/10/#0 HWVH IV ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVA[VNILNIVIN % SYIVATd I TOIHHA|  000°CE6-VTS-101
Cee 0Z/10/%0 "dINT 494 91/L-1 ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVAVNAILNIVIA 2 SIIVdTd HTDIHHA|  000TE6-vTS-101
§6°6 0Z/01/€£0 NId 43INED ONI SIUVd FJAILOWOLAYV STYANVNALNIVIN % SUIVJId HTOIHIA|  000°CTE6-+TS-101
67’8 02/01/€0 da1dvav "ONI S1IVd OLNV NNATVNILNIVIA %2 SUIVdad HTIOMHIA| 000°CL6-+Cs-101
07’88 0Z/5¢/€0 L7049 YHINTO NIf ONIHSONd SHILTVIOAIS YATIVIL 2 JMONILVNALNIVIA 2 SYIVdTI ATOMHIA|  000°CE6-FTS-101
18844 00°SL 07/01/£0 MOVd ONIEdS ONI SLEVd JAILONOLAY STVAN[VNALNIVIA 2 SUIVdTd HTIOMHAA|  000°786-¥T6-101
118844 L8 02/01/€0 SYALIVAVY ONI SINVd FAILOWOLNY STVANVNALNIVIA % SHIVdTI HTOIHAA|  000°ZE6-vCS-101
OLT¥¥ 8¢'8 0Z/01/€0 ANVJOdd TN /AIELTId SOVNANA TIVAMTIVH JALSOJ [VNILNIVIN 2 SUIVdTd HTOIHAA|  000TE6-HTS-10T
(4914 06°061 02/07/€0| AT-HAT YVISIAVN/ITOGIAINTD/NId DNIddS AV % ONTEAS NISNODSIM/NVOIHOIN [V NAINIVIN 22 SUIVdTd A TOIHIA|  000T€6-¥TS-101
S11¥¥ Iv'ie 02/01/€0 SLT04N ONI S1IVd HAILOWOLNYV STVAN[VNAINIVIN 2 SUIVdTd HTOIHIA|  000°TE6-¥TE-101
801¥¥ 8€°1 02/01/€0 NId 43INHD ONI AN TVA OLNV SANNVA[VNILNIVIN 2 SAIVATd A TOIHIA|  000°C€6-vTE-101
801¥¥ 6L'1 02/01/€0 NId J4INHD JNI INTVA OLNV SANNVA[VNAILNIVIN % SUIVITI HTOIHIA|  000°7€6-¥CS-101
9l1vv 90°L 0Z/01/£0 VHLTId TIO “ONI SLIVd OLNV NNATVNALNIVIA %2 SUIVdId S TOIHIA|  000°TE6-¥CE-101
ol1¥¥ 66°L 02/01/€0 dN-INNL IY0LON *ONI SLIVd OLNV NNATVNALNIVIA 2 SUIVdTI HTOIHAA|  000°CE6-¥TS-101
801¥P 61°S1 02/01/€0 DONILNNON 1IVD 1 ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVA[VNALNIVIAN % SAIVJITd HIDIHIA|  000°TE6-¥TS-101
801¥¥ 6v'TC 02/01/€0 HALTIA A1V ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVAVNALNIVIA % SHIVdTd HTIOIHIA|  000°CE6-¥ZE-101
801¥P b6'1E 02/01/€0 RCRMIER. IS JNI N TVA OLNV SANNVA[VNILNIVIA 22 SUTVATT HTOIHIA|  000°T€6-¥CS-101
801¥P Wt 0T/01/€0 IS LIG 4VLS ONI AN TVA OLNV SIANNVA[VNALNIVIA 2% SUIVdTY A T0IHHA|  000°T€6-¥C-101
€CLLLT 02/02/€0 THNA/SVD TVSYIAINN AVATIALS - JINVE XM DM O1'1dNd - ASVIED @ TIO SVO|  000°65L-yT6-101
00°811 0T/01/€0 ain’id dAH ONI STAVd JAILONO.L(Y STVAN ASVTID 2@ TIO SVD|  000°65L-+CS-101
0065 0T/01/€0 SAINTL AAH ONI SLAVd HALLOWO.LNYV STVAN HSYEED 7% TI0 SVO|  000°65L-vTS-101
801¥¥ 69’ 0Z/01/€0 HASVHID WNIHLIT A1IHM ONI ANTVA OLOV SANNVA ASVHID @ TIO SVO|  000°6SL-¥TE-101
689 02/01/%#0 TIO MOVI AAH ONI HN'TVA OLNV SANNVA SAI'TddNS ONLLVIGdO| 001'TSL-¥ZS-10T
6v'L 0T/01/€0 Z091 4401 T100L 91V "ONI SLdVd OLNV NNA'T SAITddNS ONILVIIdO| 001°CSL-b2S-101
8V'1¢ 02/01/€0 AANVHTO ONI SLUVd OLNV NNA'T SAI'TddNS ONLLVITIdO| 001°CSL-¥TS-101
140847 86°1¢ 0Z/01/€0 SL104N HIIAIAS AONAL STAVT LVIID SAI'TddNS ONILVIHAdO| 001°CSL-¥TS-101
801+ 89°6 02/01/€0 Lv1d aVS/L'10d IONI ANTVA OLNV SSANNVA SAI'TAdNS ONILVIAdO| 001°CSL-#TS-101
T00d YOLOW ¥76 1do@
#93YD) u===-.,.< e INQ 383 ou,_E,E J0PUI A s UK "AUf Jaquiny 15




930 § ADV - 020T/SL/E-0T0T/ST/T :Sd1qeded d8e[lIA

90°19 punj j33.0)§ [8207] €07 pung 104 [EI0],

90°'19 AINVNILNIVIN ANLLOOY €9 1d2@ 104 [®10],
ocivy | 90°19 0¢7/10/£0 SNI 44I'T HHL ‘TIVANVLS HONVUASNI 44IT|  000°9TL-€9%-€0C
AONVNAINIVIN ANLLOOY £9% 1dad

66°6 AN LATULS YOLVIAL 70T puny 104 [B)0L
666 ADNVNALNIVIN ANLLAOY €95 3da( 204 [810L
0CIvy | 666 0T/10/€0 SNI H4I'T HHL ‘GIVANVLS HONVINSNI 4AIT|  000°9TL-€9%-T0T

AN D

SIRLLS MOCVIN T0Z pung)

AINVNILNIVIA ANLLAOY £9¢ 1dad

06°L86°0L punj [epusn) JOI puny 104 [810],
08'6£0°€ HSIGANY 87S 1da( 10 (8101,
00T 07/10/¢0 PV A/ADVEIVO/STLANIN/AIE NOLLO1LISNOD ONI SMAN ATIAIMAN|ASVAIONI YHIILS YIOVAIVO|  000°006-8375-101
#O1vy | 08'v8 07/10/€0 OITTId 901 ONI SWH.LSAS NOLLVINIOANI VLSIdV DNILNIAd % ONIHSITENd| 000°006-8CS-101
€571 07/50/€0 SHOLLON NATT X VL SHILI'TLLA INANOITAd NOINN LIdF40 Va4V NONAWVIOHVY.L dOVISOd| 000°158-8¢5-101
YOI¥PF | 06°101 07/87/T0 HOV1SOd 9N ONI SWHLSAS NOLLYIWAIOAINI VISV dOVISOd| 000°168-8CS-101
67°9L8°1 07/1£/€0 TVSOdSIA HSIFd0Yd INFWADVNVIN ALSVM [IISHA-STIIAYES YINOD @ 40dd| 001'T08-8¢S-101
1€°601 0T/0T/€0 TINA/SVD TVSYHAINN AVAATAS - NV XdM | HDVEIVD - ASVAID % TIO SVD|  000°65L-8TS-101
L6LT 07/90/%0 SOV.L ONVH add LLVIA ‘1LOMIVd SHITddNS ONILVIIdO| 001°76L-87S-101
vy | 00°vI8 0¢/10/€0 SYIMOILS HSVIL ONI SYFDILS HSVIL SHAI'TddNS ONILVIAdO| 001°CSL-8TS-101
HSI9404 875 1@
08T WAMAS IWHOLS 76 1doq 104 18101,
0S°T 0T/20/€0 SOIASSIN SNOLLVIINNNWODATAL AONVIF NILIVILNOD % TVNOISSHIO0dd| 000°108-SZ6-101
AAMAS NRAOLS ST 1da@
#4999 JUROW Y e g *Sa(] 2010AU] J0pUd A I59(] dur'] AUy _ dqunN 19




930 § ADVA - 0Z0T/ST/E-0Z0T/ST/T *SdIqeded 33eliiA

HUN.] SULAIIINY IBBAIY ()6S Pun,
g o2k i D> &

9ZIvr | SET1I 07/L0/€0 XV 10000-TESLLOTY6 TGN INNODDV NOZIIIA Xvia|  000°058-L£S-06S
SOIvy | 81'8¢C 07/60/£0 dIAM IP1V ANOHJATIL| 000°0S8-L£S-06S
ITIvy | SL0TET 0Z/01/£0 ADIAQAV TVOIT 071d NTI0d % ANIOVY ‘HIANOS TvOdT| 007 108-LES-06S
94'LEET 0T/10/%0 ADIAAY TVDA1 J1d NTI0d % ANIDVY ‘AFANOSFNLOVILNOD 2 TYNOISSHAOUd|  000°108-LES-06S

0S¥ 0T/T0/€0 SDIASSIA SNOLLVIINNWWOOATAL IDNVE|DIAYAS TVALDVIINOD % J0dd|  000'108-LES-06S

00°0S1 0Z/LT/E0 JANNd DILdAS YNV.L dWAL YTHOLAL ADIANAS DLLAAS SORIAYNILOVELNOD % TYNOISSAIOUd|  000'108-L£5-068

£Zivy | 9IS 0Z/81/20 FNVN NIVINOT MANTI NOINA LITI) VIV NONTINVNOHVLFNLOVIINOD % TVNOISSHJ0dd| 000°108-L£S-06S
601FY | 00°STT 0Z/21/£0 NOLLOAJSNI VITNVD ADIAYAS DILAAS SOTIAYNIOVILNOD % TVNOISSTIOUd|  000°108-LES-06§
661 0Z/01/€0 17049 9199501 MALNAD FNOH d % d[NTLNIVIA ONIQTING - SATTddNS|  000°9LL-LES-06S

LOTRY | 91°T1 0T/01/€0 SMOOH /SNOD dV.L WALNAD AWNOH d % A[NAINIVIN ONIATING - SHITddNS|  000°9LL-LES-06S
80Ivy | 66°F1 0Z/01/€0 TOTNNI/M IONYIO LSV NI AN TVA 0LV S,ANNVA[NILINIVIN ONIATING - STITdANS|  0009LL-LES-06S
Lo1vr | 8t°0¢€ 0T/01/£0 WANTId/AINNIHL LNIVd YAINAD FNOH d % d[NALNIVIN ONIATING - SAITddNS|  000°9LL-LES-06S
€0Ivy | 8818 0Z/1T/€0 LANIEVD HOVYOLS SHOIAYAS TVIIdYD NOZVIAY [NZINIVIN ONIATING - SHITddNS|  0009LL-LES-06S
oLtby | 8L€T 0Z/01/£0 HSNYG INIVd FANVATO TOS-INId TIVM@IVH YALSOd[NTINIVIA ONIATINE - SHITdNS|  000°9LL-LES-06S
£€°6€E 0Z/07/£0 TAN/SVD TVSYIAINN AVMATAdS - INVE XdM|  dIMM - SYIED ¥ TIO ‘SVD|  000°65L-LES-068

€0Ivy | 86€T 0Z/€1/£0 YANVATO QIVOIATA SHOIAYAS TVLIAVD NOZVINY [ STIHL YAANN) dINOF % STOOL|  000°€SL-LES-06S
63°€8 0Z/90/40 SOV ONVH a2 LLVIN ‘LLOYIVd SAITddNS DNILVIAJO| 001°TSL-LES-06S

0081 0T/LT/L0 STAMOL ¥ddvd ONI 1AV SOVIN SATTddNS DNILVIAIO| 001°TSL-LES-06S

6CIvy | 619 0T/0T/€0 ALLI'INSIE WINAOS/ANTIOTHO DONI SNIMMVH SAITddNS DNILVIAIO| 001°CTSL-LES-06S
LIy | 8611 0Z/01/£0 STAMOL Yddvd IONI LTIV SOVIA SAITddNS DNILVYIJO| 001°TSL-LES-06S
o1Iyy | 0T€ 0Z/01/£0 YANALSVA NYWTIIH TIVM@IVH ¥41504 SAITddNS DNILVIAdO| 001°CSL-LES-06S
LIy | 00T 02/01/€0 dvos ONI LAV SOVIN SHI'1ddNS IAA0|  000°TSL-LES-06S
0ZIby | 69°0¢€ 0T/10/€0 SNI H4I'T AHL ‘TIVANVIS ADNVINSNI FAIT|  000°9TL-LES-06S
vy | 14e 0T/L1/E0 SATIILTT VIF0O HIMON t¥ NOLLVZITVLIdSOH| 000°61.-LES-06S
$1°TEL 07/60/£0 SAXVL TOTIAYAS ANONTATE TVNITINI VOId SHTAOTdNA|  000°60L-LES-06S

WHLSAS dAMIS LES 1o

¥S'8H9°1 punyj SuIA0ASY L] 1T Punj 10 [¥10L

$S'8Y9‘T A1 9€€ 1da( 104 [e)0].

00706 07/8¢/€0 Vv d'TdH NVIWTAIL ONI SMIN ATdIIMAN SNOANVTTIOSIN|  000'956-9££-€1T

60'01€ 0¢7/60/¥0 AZATIALINVAIS LTI/ TIO ONI SIMVd FJAILOWNOLNY STYAN[VNALNIVIN % SYIVATd HTOMHIA|  000°TE6-9¢E-€1T
€¢Iy | 06'CS1 07/61/20 ATZZON JddIA 4948V'1 404 ITANVH-A NOINN LICHID VIdY NONFWVNOHV.L HONVNILLINIVIA % SUIVdHd| 000°6T6-9¢£-€1C

(3333 0¢/¥T/e0 005°006 SVO TVINLVN ANVJNOD SVO ADYINTIOIWHS IvHH| 000°T76-9¢€-E1C

orly 0T/£¢/£0 TIVH TAId 4S99AN HSYHA'() LLV ANOHJATHL| 000°058-9€€-€1T
9TIvy | $8°9C 0¢/L0/E0 MSHA £0000-TESLLOTYS YHIWIIN LNNOJOV NOZIM9A HAId 1#18-€6C-906| 000°058-9E£-€1T

05°76T 0¢/LT/L0 ONIMOTd TTVH 3414 H1Ad ‘NOSHIANY ' NLIVILNOD % TYNOISSFIOUd| 000°108-9¢¢-£1¢

80°08¢ 02/92/€0 ) WHA MD0TWVI/INVD 60d-STHI9ENH# JTHOO0A INAWAINOT TdId TSYIWOI}TIHL dVD ANA dIN0F % STO0L|  000°€SL-9¢E-€1T

junowy

pun,j SULAJOAIY 341 €1 pun g

*383(] 10AU]

J0pu3Ip

asa(j aul'y “Auj

M1 9€€ 3daq

JaquinN IO




939 9 DV - 0T0T/EL/E-0T0T/ST/T *S31qeked IBEIIA

¥6'089°€E1 Spuny IV 104 [€)0 L

SP'€L6°09 puny SuIA1IY A3BAMIS (65 PUNL

¥S'8K9'1 punj Sujajoady i €1 pung

90°19 punj 333§ 18207 £07 pung

666 puny y33.115 Jofepy 707 pung

06°L860L punj [ei2u3) [OT pung

:s[eJ0 L, pung

SK'EL6°09 pun,j SulA[3Y 338MIS (6S PUN] 10, |BIOL

SH'€L6'09 WALSAS HAMTS LES 12 10 JBIOL

9.°637°6€ 07/$7/£0 JSTIH.LNI ANOH YN ‘NOTTIW Yd0A MHAN 10 JINVd T# ANOY LSHYAINI|  00T°T66-LES-065

8€'83¢°11 0Z/L0/20 | ZFAONFONIIILIN/ATTVILLRIOPNOILIANOD ONTIFINIONT TINLDALIHOEY AVZD| INVID MVS - NOLLONYLSNOD|  000°SL6-LES-06S

6061 0T/01/40 AIGNNT 8XTIXT HAINTD HNOH A # d AVTILNO TVLIAVD| 000°€L6-LES-06S

00°599 0%/87/£0 g0 SSTINIVLS ANIHOVIA %8 ONIATIM NAVH AVILNO IVLIAVD| 000°€L6-LES-06S
LOI¥F | 66'9¢ 02/01/£0 HAVId MVS WAINID HAOH A % d HONVNAINIVIA 2 SHIVdT|  000°626-L£S-068
£Tivy | $8'89 0Z/97/T0|1L0dd SVO V04 AYHLLVI SHIDOTONHDHL M4 NOINN LIAHE) VIYY NONAWNVNOHVL FONVNAINIVIA % SUIVAHY|  000°6T6-LES068

T5°86L 0T/¥T/E0 00S'¥66 SVD TVINLVN ANVJNOD SVD ADYEINTOOWHS IVdH| 000°1T6-LES-068
STivy | $0°99C 02/01/€0 S(TJ0dSOHd INL A00gdNTd VSN SAITddNS GVT|  00T°L16-LES-06S
SITHy | 070641 02/90/£0 QOTAAAH ‘0D TVOINAHD ALTdAAH SLSOD INFWIVHIL| 000°L16-L£S-06S
€EIPy | O0'LL 0T/€T/Y0 SHNA ATIVIA VAMINNOLLIIIDSANS % SAIHSYIIWTN|  000°S16-LES-06S
eEIvy | 00°LL 0T/TT/E0 $3Nd ATIVAA VAMWNOLLITIDSANS % SAHSYIIWTN|  000°S16-LES-06S

0991 0Z/01/£0 A1 NOILD(IIISNOD dNOY™D VIAHW NYOAOGIHD-LIAVS DONILLNIEd % ONIHSITENd|  0007006-L£S-06

8vEe 0T/LT/E0 arg NOLLDNYILSNOD TVNINOL DNININ ONILLNIId % ONIHSITId| 000°006-LES-06S
Y01vy | 06°1C1 0T/10/£0 OITIId 9N ONI SWHLSAS NOILVINJOANI V.LSTIV DONIHSITANd % DNILNId|  0007006-LES-06S

09t 02/50/£0 SHOILON NAITXV.L SHILITLLA INANOITAd NOINN LIGTI) VIV NONFWVNOHV.L HOVISOd| 000°158-L£5-06S
Yo1vy | 8¥'ovl 0T/8¢/T0 dDVISOd 91 ONI SWALSAS NOILVIWYOAINI VISIIV HOVISOd| 000°1$8-LES-06S

11T 0Z/€T/L0 JS9dAN ISYHAN LLV HANOHJATAL| 000°058-LES-06S

SLET 02/97/€0 L-801Z¥000 1OOV 00 ANOHJAT4dL VHLYMVIH-O1H JANMALNI SLOAVIAVL|  000°058-LES-06S
9CIvy | 16'99 0T/L0/€0 MSAA £0000-TESLLOTY6 ITHNNN INNODIV NOZIIHA 1791-162-906| 000°058-L£6-06S
9CIvy | OL'ES 07/L0/€0|  TTHO - TO000-CESLLOTYS6 NN LNIODDV NOZIddA AH §500-162-906| 000°058-L£$-06S
#ey)| junomy  |a1BQang *383(] 3M0AU] J0PUIA asa(g aul'] "Au] Jaquiny] 9




¥ 30 [ 33eq - so[qeded SV 19eM

SL'ET 02/97/€0 L-8012¥000 LOJV 0D AINOHJITIL VHLYMVIH-O1LH TANIALNI STOAVIAVL| 000°058-£85-78S
oTlty 66'9 07/L0/€0] SISAA £0000-TESLLOTY6 YAINAN LNNODIV NOZIMIA “dH T791-167-906| 000°058-£85-78S
91 66'9 07/L0/€0] JSHA £0000-TESLLOTY6 ATAWNAN INNOJOV NOZIIIA 1291-162-906| 000°058-£85-78S
oTI+¥ 66'9 0T/L0/€0]  ISHA €0000-TESLLOTH6 YTTWNN LNNOIIV NOZIIFA £2Z1-162-906| 000°058-£85-78S
9ZI¥p TL01 0T/L0/€0|  MISHA £0000-TESLLOTHFG INNAN LNNODIV NOZI4IA %0F AT T/M 1896-€62-906] 000°0S8-£85-T8S
9Citt 66’9 0Z/L0/€0]  SISAA £0000-TESLLOTH6 FTTWNN INNODOV NOZIMFA TVINAD £EVE-€62-906] 000°0S8-£85-78S
9CItv 66'9 07/L0/£0]  MSTA £0000-TESLLOTFS THNNN LNNODIV NOZIMIA HONVNII $T91-162-906] 000°058-£85-78¢
9ZIby 7€l 07/L0/€0]  MSAA £0000-TESLLOTH6 TTNNN INNOIIV NOZIIA 1€58-€62-906| 000°058-£85-T8S
9TIH¥ L6E1 02/L0/€0]  SISAA €0000-TEELLOTY6 ATANNN LNNODIY NOZIMIA T/M LT91-162-906| 000°0$8-£85-786
9TIPy 8h'1¢ 07/L0/£0] TTHD - T0000-TESLLOTYE JTINNN LNNODDOV NOZI4IA DINVHOA 9€10-162-906| 000°058-£85-78¢
9Ziv 8¥'1¢ 07/L0/€0] TTAD - TO000-TESLLOTH6 TATNNN LNNODDY NOZINHA NVIWANI'T 6160-05+-906] 000°058-£85-78¢
9TIvF 81T 0z/L0/£0] TTD - T0000-TESLLOTH6 YTHNNN LNNODIV NOZTIIA NVINANIT 8090-162-906| 000°058-£85-78S
9TIHy ¥L01 02/L0/€0| TTAD - T0000-TESLLOTH6 YTHANNN INNOIDV NOZIIFA AH $500-162-906| 000°0$8-£85-78S
91t 9’1 1 07/L0/€0] XV 10000-TESLL0TH6 THFINNN LNNODDV NOZIMHA ANOHJATAL| 000°058-£85-78S

00001 0TLTE0 AANVIgdd ONINVATO D110 VINTV NMIVA[IVANLOVILNOD ANV TYNOISSHAOEd| 000 108-£85-28S

001 02/20/€0 SDIASSTA SNOLLVOINNWNODTTAL FONVE[IVINLOVIINOD ANV TYNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-£85-C8S
€TIbY LTSy 02/81/20 TAVN NIVINO MANTY| NOINN LIATID VIV NONTFWVNOHVI|  TVALOVILNOD % TVNOISSHAOUd| 000°108-£85-78S
[ait22 0S°Th 02/90/£0 av'1 TVLIdSOH AOL ANYAGMAN NITIH| TVNLOVILNOD % TYNOISSHI0dd| 000°108-£85-T8S
¥60¥¥ 00°00Z 07/€0/€0 MATATI TTNAHHDS 1V AAVANV( ONIAANIONA D10 'TVALOVILINOD % TYNOISSHIOHd| 000°108-£85-T8S
¥90¥¥ 00001 07/87/20 ONINVAT)D AD1440 VINTV AIVA[TVANLOVIINOD ANV TYNOISSTAOAd| 000 108-£85-T8S

ZE'EE 0T/50/€0 SNV AT £ SLAMES € - SWA0AINN| NOINN LIATID VIIY NONFWYNOHV.L SIHOAINN - ONTHLOTD| 000°L9L-£85-T8S
¥SObY €I'ZE 02/£0/£0 SdOL WHOAINN FDI1A0 NAVINVIVY SIHOAINN - ONTHLOTI| 000°'L9L-£85-T8S
L60FY 19'60T 0T/10/€0 SINVd NVWENIT ALHAVS ZI1II SIMOAINN - ODNIHLOTO| 000°L9L-£85-T86

¥ 50T 02/0T/€0 TANA/SVD| TVSYTAINN AVMATAdS - NV XdM ONLLOATH - 110 2 SVD| 000°65L-£85-T8S
611FY 86’V 0T/01/€0 FANTHSTIA VALY M vOI ATIIHVY SATTddNS ONILVYIIO| 001°TSL-€85-78S
OLL¥Y $8'T€T 0¢/01/€0 ONIddIHS TAIVAMAIVH Y31S04 SAITIANS DNLLYVIALO| 001°TSL-£85-T8S
0Zlvh L8'8T 0T/10/€0 SNI 17 JHL ‘CIVANVY.LS FONVINSNI TAIT| 000°97L-£85-T8S
111vF 33 0T/LI/E0 SHTYILTY V0D HLYON #¥ NOILLVZITV.IIdSOH| 000°'61L-£85-78S

SASNAJIXA TVIANAD €8S 1o
91°109 NOILNEME1SIA DTILOATH 786 4o 10 jeioL.

or'1Y 0T/ET/E0 ASYTAN JALIN ALIDVIVD FDYVT ISYAA'N LIV| FILTW ALIDVIVD 9DIVT -dSIIAN| 000°068-785-78S
8S0by o011y 0Z/€0/€0 ASYTAN YILIW ALIDVIVD dDIVT ASYIAN LIV| dILANW ALIDVAYD DYV -ASYTAN| 000058-T85-T8S

48214 0Z/10/40 ONILSHL HAOTD YIMOd INTM|  TVALOVILNOD % TVNOISSAAOWd| 000°108-785-T8S

$L'9ST 07/20/70DS ¥ ALS 9 HONVILNA GIIAIAS YJOLIANNOD ANVJNOD ATdd0S ANIT IAMOd SATTddNS ONILVIIIO| 001°TSL-T8S-T8¢S
0TlLvh 60'8 0T/10/€0 SNI TAI'T JHL ‘TIVANVLS FONVINSNI d41'T| 000°9TL-T8S-T8S

NOLLNEIMISIG DTILOATA 78S 2@
91°09 000 1o 104 [e30,
014 91°09 0T/¥T/T0 11-07£90~S :1UN0ddE J0J punjal gn DNIH VINSIAIS LIQEAD TATTddYNN| 000°TH0-000-78S
000 1daQg
#1999) junowry e g “383(] 9M0AUY JOPUIA 83 AUN'T “AUY Jaquny] T9H

0207 9 YMIEIA 0) 0707 ‘8 Arenigog
sojqefed WSIT pus 1938AL




p Jo 7 aSeq - saqeed 13V 1eA

08'9L96 pung omos[yg 78s pun, 10, {e10],

67 8¥6°1 NOLLVZINILAO ADYANA L8 1doq Jo] [e10]
0EIvh 6v'8Y6°1 02/20/£0 SHAILLNADNI A THINOW VOdW| IVAILOVILNOD % TVNOISSHI0dd| 000'108-L85-78S
NOILLVZINILLJIO ADWANT L8S 1aq

66'65T°S8 YAMOd AASVHIUNJ 98¢ 3d3( 104 [BI0L
0T 9rTTI 02/20/£0 ALIDVAVD - 4aMOd ISYHDUNd| ANVANOD NOISSTNSNVIL NVOIIANY| ANI A THINOW NOISSIWSNVYL JLV| 001°976-985-78S
£0°S08°L9 0T/0T/E0 ALIDVAVD IOW 2DINOSTI ADYANT SWO IAMO AISVHOUN| 000°976-985-78S
760t 06'650°S 0Z/97/20 T JIMOd ATHINOW d0-02 DMLY TI ANV TIFAOTD JAMOd AASVHOUN| 000°976-985-78S
960FY 98'8C1 07/ST/Z0Dd TTAVAANTI/NINOD DAS ONIORId NITID| AJNIOV YIMOd DI'TdNd NYOIHOIW[IV NLOVILNOD ANV TYNOISSHAOU| 000°108-985-78¢
VA0 AASVHO U 98€ 1aq

00'05T NOLLVYANTD OTILOATH +86 145 104 [e10],
S60tY 00°0$¢T 02/01/£0 NOILOAISNI A TIFIIVNO 92V q4drdd AQI0D FONVNALNIVIA % SUIVdJTd| 000°676-+85-78S
NOLLVIANTD IRILLOATA v8S 3d2d

00°LLS'D SHSNAIXT TVIANAD €86 3da( 104 [I0L
(41122 99'601 0Z/01/€0HA THOTY INOYA LAVHS YVII LNIOfN IvVIY MIVATE 01NV SANVEA|IONVNALNIVIA B SAIVATd STTOIHAA| 000°7E£6-£85-78S
290¥¥ TT9¢ 0T/01/€0 ASSY €1H ONIVId ONI ANTVA OLNV SANNVA[HONVYNALNIVIA % SHIVdTI STTOIHIA| 000°TE6-£85-78S
£2°0ST 0Z/v2/€0"LET DNIATING NOILVYANTD SVD TVINLYN ANVJINOD SYD ADYANTODINES LvAH| 000'126-£8S-28S
€9°61T 0T/7T/E0 005°8€Z SVD TVHNLYN ANVJINOD SYD ADYANTODNAS LVvdH| 000'126-£8S-78S
001¥¥ 00°000°% 0¢/11/€0 DNITOOHOS NVIWANIT|  JAILVIdd00D YIMOJ ANRIFATOM LININJOTIAAA TYNOISSTIOHUd| 000°016-£85-78S
0991 0T/01/€0 a9 NOLLDNMALSNOD|  dNO¥O VIGAW NVOAOHIHI-LINYS DONILLNTdd ¥ DNIHSITANd| 000°006-£85-78S
(842 1,902 02/10/€0 OrTIid dn| ONI SWALSAS NOLLVIAIOQANI VISRV DNIHSI'TINd ANV ONLLNIIJ| 000°006-£85-78S
9T'T1 07/€0/€0]  SADILON NAI'T XVL SAILITILA INFNOITAA| NOINN LIJHdD VaIV NONTAVNOHV.L ADVISOd| 000'158-£85-78S
Y01ty LESYT 07/82/20 AOVLSOd 9| ONI SWHISAS NOLLYINMOINI VLSIIV ADV1S0d| 000°158-€85-78S
00°ST 02/92/£0 L¥9€TH000 LIOV 0D INOHJATAL VHLVAVIH-JLH SOLLJO-4A41d - SLOAVIAVI| 000°058-£85-78S

#3Y) jyunowmy e g *353(q NOAU] JA0PUIA Isa(] dur'| “Auj JoquInN 15

0707 ‘9 YOIBI 0) 0707 ‘8 Adenaqay
sdjqeled JYSIT pUe JIBAL




p 30 € 98eg - sdjqeded JySIY JajeAn

290y (4543 02/01/€0 TI0 JNI ANTIVA OLNV SANNVA|[FONVNILNIVIN 2 SUIVJTH SHIOIHIA| 000°TE6-9£5-16
90¥P cC9s 0¢/01/€0 ASSV dNH ONIIVAd JNI ANTVA OLNV SANNVA|[FONVNALNIVIN B SUIVJTH SHTIOIHAA| 000°T€6-9¢5-165
£9°¢1T 0T/ve/e0 00$°8€T SVD TVANLVYN ANVJNOD SYD ADYHINIOINHS LVHH| 000°1Z6-9¢5-16S
060tY 06°'L1 02/L1/20 STVAN NOSYALLVd AIAVA TIAVIL| 000°€16-9€5-168
09'91 0T/01/€0 19 NOILONILSNOD dNO¥D VIAIN NVOAOHHHD-LINVS ONILNIAd % ONIHSI'TdNd| 000°006-9¢5-168
8y'ce 0Z/LT/E0 ard NOLLDNJLSNOD TVNANOL DNININ ONILLNIYd ? ONIHSITINd| 000°006-9€5-16S
YOIt Y 09911 07/10/€0 OITIId 90| ONI SWALSAS NOLLVINIOJINI VLSIIV DNILNIRI % DNIHSITd0d| 000°006-9£5-16€
97Tl 02/50/€0] SADILON NAI'T XVI SHILITILA INANOITAA| NOINN LIGHID VIV NONJFWVNOHVL dOVLSOd| 000°168-9€5-16€
141824 11'0¥1 0Z/8¢/C0 AOVISOd 90| ONI SWHISAS NOILLVINIOANI VISV ADVISOd| 000°158-9€5-165
00T 02/97/€0 L-¥9€T#000 LDV 00 HNOHJITdL VHIVMVIH-DLH SOLLJO -dd€id SLOAVIAVI| 000'058-9£S-168
SL'ET 02/92/£0 L-8012+000 1DOV 00 ANOHJAT4L VHIVMVIH-OLH LANIALNI STOAVIAVL| 000°058-9€5-16§
214144 66'9 07/L0/€0]  JASHA £0000-TESLLOTY6 YTHNNN INNOIIDV NOZIddA £TT1-162-906| 000°0S8-9€5-16S
9TIvk 669 0T/LO/€0]  ASHA £0000-TESLL0TH6 HANNN LNNOJOV NOZIIIA 1291-162-906| 000°0S8-9¢£5-165
9C1vy 669 0T/LO/E0|  SHA £0000-T€SLLOTY6 YHINNN LNNOJOV NOZIGdA “dH TT91-162-906] 000°058-9£5-168
9CIvy L6'ET 07/L0/€0|  ASHA £0000-T€SLL0TH6 ITAINNN LNNOIDV NOZIIIA UM LTIT-162-906] 000°0S8-9£5-16S
9TIvy 669 0T/L0/€0]  MSAA £0000-TESLLOTHE YHHNNN INNOIIV NOZIddA HINVNIA $T91-162-906| 000°058-9¢5-165
P44 669 07/L0/€0]  MSHA £0000-TESLLOTP6 YHANNN LNNOIIV NOZIIdIA TVIANTD ££VE-£62-906] 000°058-9ES-16¢
91V L0l 07/L0/€0|  JASHA £0000-TESLLOTY6 JTAWNN LNNOIDV NOZIIIA %0 SAATO "T/M 189$-€62-906] 000°058-9£5-16S
9CIv¥y 8Y'1C 02/L0/€0| TTAD - TO000-TESLLOTH6 AN INNODJDV NOZIGdA NVWHANIT 6160-05-906| 000°058-9£5-165
PI4844 ¥L01 0Z/LO/€0| TTHD - T0000-TESLLOTH6 TTANNN INNOIOV NOZIddA AH §S00-162-906| 000°058-9£5-16¢
9CIvr 8¥'1C 0T/L0/€0] TTAD - TO000-TESLLOTYE TINNN LNNOIJDV NOZIJIA NVWANI'T 8090-162-906| 000'058-9£5-16¢
9CIvy SE'II 02/L0/£0 XVd 10000-CESLLOTY6 TFNAN LNNODDIV NOZIMFA XVA| 000°058-9£5-16€
00v¢ 0Z/21/£0 SATdNVS Y4LVA ATHINOW TIVH ALIO ARVIA 418 LTNVSHAS TVALIVILINOD % TVNOISSHI0Ud| 000°108-9£¢-16¢
00°001 0T/LT/E0 AdNvVIgdd ONINVATO FD14J0 VTV WAIVANAS TYALOVALNOD % TVNOISSTA0dd| 000°108-9£5-16¢
00Tl 07/20/£0 SOIASSIN SNOLLVDINNWNODTTAL AONVIHAS TYNLOVIINOD % TVNOISSHIOAd| 000°108-9€£6-16S
| 59844 00°8%¢ 0Z/01/CONTIS HAVMLAOS 1SV 40 TVMENTT TVNNY V1vVAd HLINSHTATIS TVNLOVILNOD % TYNOISSHA0Ud| 000 108-9€5-168
14044 LT8Y 0¢/81/20 ANVN NIVAOA MINTI| NOINN LIAFdD VaIV NONTWVNOHV.L TVNLOVIINOD ® TVYNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-9£5-16¢
140144 0s'cy 0¢/90/€0 av'l TVILIdSOH AOf A TIHIMIN NI TIH TVYALOVILNOD % TVNOISSHAOUd| 000°108-9€6-165
860V 00°'vS 02/01/20 SHTJAVS Y31V ATHINOW TIVH ALID ATAVIA ALS L'INVSHAS TVNLIVILNOD % 'TYNOISSHAOUd| 000 108-9€5-165
¥90v¥ 00°001 0¢/8¢/20 ONINVHTO 1440 VIN'TY WMIVAHES TYALOVILNOD % TYNOISSHIOUd| 000°108-9¢5-168
[4 %2> 0¢/50/€0 SNVAS € SLAIHS € - SWAOJINN| NOINN LIGFY0 VIV NONTFAVNOHV.L SINAOAINTY| 000°L9L-9€5-16¢
ySOry £1°Te 0T/€0/€0 SdOL WJIOAINN 01440 SAVIAVYEY SIIOJINN| 000°L9L-9€8-168
§°60C 0¢/0T/€0 TANJ/SVD|  TVSATAIND AVAATECS - JINVE XHM YALVM - ASVIID % TIO ‘SVD| 000°6SL-9€S-16S
66'6 0T/€0/+0 HAL1ITdS SHOIAYGAS TV.LIdVO NOZVIAV SAITddNS ONILVIAdO| 001°TSL-9€6-16S
6CIvy | 99°6¢€1 07/61/€0 ST ANOZV ONI SNIMMVH SHI'TddNS DNILVIHIO| 001°CSL-9£S-16¢
(188744 86’V 02/01/€0 HANTHSTIA dIV/IdLV M VDI ATIIHVY SATTddNS DNILVIAdO| 001°TSL-9€S-16S
OLity 66'FL 0T/01/€0 dAATS LIOdS ¥41LLO TIVMAIVH 941504 SAITddNS DNILVIAJO| 001°TCL-9€S-165
218844 66'S 02/01/€0 dvD dNd "ONI SLIVd OLNV NNA'T SAI'Tdd1S ONILVIAdO| 001°'TEL-9€5-168
I Iy (66'S) 0T/01/€0§6LT88 "ANI NO JASVHIUN HALTIA VDI AN "ONI SL¥Vd OLNV NNA'T SHITddS ONILVIIdO| 001°CSL-9€5-165
0CIvy CL'E6 02/10/€0 SNI J41'T HHL ‘QIVANYLS AINVANSNI HAIT| 000°9TL-9¢5-168
[184:4 0L'T 0T/L1/€0 SHIILLET VIdOD HIION ¥ NOILVZI'TVLIdSOH| 000'61L-9£5-166
WALSAS ¥A1LVM 9€6 1o

#0q) | junowry | eqang *353(7 3310AU] A0pUIA 353(] Qur] "AU| Jquny 19

0207 *9 Y21BIA 03 §Z0Z ‘g Arenaqayg
sa[qehed WSI] pue 13)BAA



¥ 30 p 3] - SAqeAed IBIT IAJBAL

£5°L69°901 :Spunj IV 104 [810L

€L'020°TL puny 1)\ 165 punj

08°9L9°F6 punj 3199 78S punyg

S[e10], puny

£L'020°TT pung I8\ 165 punyg 104 [€10L

€L070°TT WALSAS HALVM 9€S 1doq 10 [810],
8TV 00'055°6 07/17/€0]  4AVIDdN) TIVMIIOSAILNINOD VAVOS STOUYLNOD HALLIHDIHd AVILNO TVIIAVD| 000°€L6-9€S-16S
9011 00°081 0¢/01/£0 ASY HOYIIN @04 AZNTA MDNHD|[FONVNIINIVIA 2 SUIVJTH STTOIHHIA| 000°T€6-9€5-165
(48844 9°601 0Z/01/€OM LHOMY INOYA LAVHS VI INIOMN AV VAT OLNV SINVII[TONVNALNIVIA %2 SAIVJTd SHTOMHIA| 000°T€6-9¢5-168
SLOVY 8L°T1 02/01/€0 LHOI'T ONI SIVd HALILOWOLNYV STYAN[TONVNALNIVIA % SUIVdTY STTOIHIA| 000°T€6-9£5-16€
#W0y) [ junowy |ojeqang *253(] I10AU] A0pUIA 353(] dUI] ‘AU JsqunN 19

0702 °9 YIBIA 03 0Z0T ‘8 ATeniqag
so[qeAed JSIT pue J9)en




/W / é / W Les Cheneaux Brgn_ch Mackinac Island Branch

P.O. Box 177 - 192 S Meridian St. P.O. Box 534 — 534 Market St.
Main Office: Cedarville, MI 49719 * 806-484-2262  Mackinac Island, MI 49757 * 906-847-3732
P.0. Box 187 * 132 North State Street West Mackinac Branch Newberry Branch
St. Ignace, Michigan 49781 P.0. Box 142 ~ W11635 West U.S. 2 P.O. Box 466 — 1014 S. Newberry Ave.
Voice: 906-643-6800 Fax: 906-643-6808 Naubinway, MI 49762 * 906-477-6263 Newberry, M1 49868 * 906-293-5160

I

*»000LO0OLO9LSO00D0E690*

1386718
NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD Date 2/28/20 Page 1 of 1
NEWBERRY SAVE THE BELLS ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432

307 E MCMILLAN AVE
NEWBERRY MI 49868

MUNICIPAL MONEY MARKET

, 0

ACCOUNT NUMBER 7703432 Statement Dates 2/03/20 thru 2/29/20
PREVIOUS BALANCE 12,108.83 DAYS IN STATEMENT PERIOD o 27
CREDITS -TOTALING .00 AVERAGE LEDGER BAL 12,108
DEBITS TOTALING .00 AVERAGE COLLECTED BAL 12,108
SERVICE CHARGE AMOUNT .00 Interest Earned 4.48
INTEREST PAID : 4.48  Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.50%
CURRENT STMT BALANCE 12,113.31 2020 Interest Paid 10.19

*******************************‘***%******************************** TRAh R RR

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS........'creseennnnrnnnnnss, B = = = st e e e e e
DATE DESCRIPTION ‘ . AMOUNT
2/29... .-INTEREST PAID_ -27 DAYS - ‘-_-g»;--- 4,48

RRRRER

DATE........ .:BALANCE - DATE..........BALANCE
2/03 12,108.83 2/29 12 113.31

*****************************************************************************

INTEREST RATE SUMMARY

2/02 ' .50%

MEMBER F.D.I.C. NOTICE: SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION EQUAL HOUSING LENDER



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR MONTH ENDING: 2020 2019
February 29, 2020 Y.T.D. Actual Collections Y.T.D. Actual Collections
Collections February Y.T.D. Collections| February Y.T.D.
LEDGER ITEMS:
8 - Delinquent Personal Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
A .m T Delinquent Personal Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
® o |Delinquent Real Tax Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q> Delinquent Real Tax Interest Collected 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B (2020 Real Property Tax Collected 1% 1,483.22 2,686.95 0% 1,098.49 1,278.55
Personal PropertyTax Collected 0% 0.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0.00
C Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected 114.10 222.42 110.09 126.30
E Deposits to Tax Savings Account 1,697.32 2,909.37 1,242.22 1,438.49
F Interest Earned on Tax Accounts 20.60 43.35 41.96 79.98
G Tax Acct Transfer to Gen Fund/Tax Appropriation Funds 1,597.32 2,909.37 0.00 9.53
TAX ACCOUNT Beginning Ending
BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE @ February February
2020 $267,819.47 | $267,840.07
2019 $218,793.01 | $220,077.19

Year To Date (YTD) percentages are calculated using the Real and Personal Property Tax Roll Totals (less any Board of Review
changes) compared to the same year's Year To Date collections. Tax roll totals are dictated by the Council adoption of millage

rates and Township compiled assessed taxable values. For Example; of the 100% we could hope to collect for this year, the

percentage describes the actual amount collected so far this year. 2017 Anticipated Real Property Collections are $284,091.59

2017 Anticipated Personal Property Collections are $47837.80.

Admin Fee, Penalty & Interest Collected (C): Includes all these fees for the current years collections as well as penalties collected in
the current year for any delinquent taxes received.

To check Bank Balance: Add Beginning Bank Balance + (D) Deposits to Tax Acct + (E) Interest in Tax Acct LESS (F) Tax Acct
Transfer to GF & FIRE Tax Appropriation Funds = Ending Bank Balance.




FEBRUARY 2020
TAX COLLECTION TOTALS

03/08/2020 QUICK TAX DISBURSEMENT FOR VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY Page: 1/3

03:48 PM RANGE: 2/1/2020 12:00:00 AM - 2/29/2020 12:00:00 AM, INDEX: POSTING DATE / PARCEPOM 2019
SPEC. POPULATION: AD VALOREM+SPECIAL ACTS
ALL BILLING TYPE(S), 2019 -
REAL & PERSONAL PROPERTY

THIS PAGE INCLUDES ALL PROPERTY

Taxing Authority Amount Interest Penalty Total
GENERAL OPER. 871.40 38.94 19.46 929.80
STREETS & ALLYS 348.51 15.56 7.77 371.84
TRASH (DISP/COLL) 108.07 4.81 2.42 115.30
FIRE PROTECTION 155.24 6.92 3.45 165.61
Total of above 1,483.22 66.23 33.10 1,582.55
Administraticn Fee: 14.77 0.00 0.00
Special Assessments: 0.00 0.00 0.00
Over Payments: 0.00
Unspread Interest: 0.00
Unspread Penalty: 0.00
Total of Payments.. 1,597.32

Payment Count: 11



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY — OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE

REVOLVING 1LOAN SECTION

STORMWATER / ASSET MANAGEMENT / WASTEWATER (SAW) GRANT PROGRAM
REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS

THIS INFORMATION IS REQUIRED UNDER AUTHORITY OF PARTS 52 AND 53, 1994 PA 451, AS AMENDED.

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST
PLEASE SEE OTHER SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS TO COMPLETE REQUEST

A. Project# B. Request# | C. Period Covered by Request | D. Request Type | E. Grantee's EIN F. Grant Amount
1274-01 21 02-01-20 to _02-29-20 # partial O final 38-6007193 $593,241
(M/D/Y) (M/DIY)
G. Grantee Name: Village of Newberry Phone #906-293-3433
Address: Village Hall, 302 East McMillian Avenue, Newberry, Ml 49868 Email: finance@newberrymi.gov
H. Grantee’s Bank Name: MBank = Mackinac Financial Corp. Phone # 906-293-5165
Address: 414 Newberry Ave., Newberry, Mi 49868
Account Name: ABA # 091102807 Account # 9960546
Special Instructions:
|. Budget ltems (Include Eligible Costs Only Using Dollars and Cents) Requested Incurred Cumulative Costs
Costs This Period Incurred To Date
1. PROJECT PLANNING COSTS $ 0.00 $0.00
(for SRF plans, USDA-RD Preliminary Engineering Reports, or Project Proposal)
2. DESIGN ENGINEERING COSTS $ 0.00 $0.00
3. USER CHARGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT COSTS $ $
(awarded under planning or design grant)
4. WASTEWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 3,023.13 $ 227,697.14
5. STORMWATER ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ 8,131.21 $ 85,572.75
6. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN COSTS $ $
{Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans)
7. INNOVATIVE WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER TECHNOLOGY COSTS $ $
8. DISADVANTAGED COMMUNITY CONSTRUCTION COSTS $ $
9. TOTAL CUMULATIVE AMOUNT FOR PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REQUEST $11,154.34
(add totals in 1% column) !
10. TOTAL CUMULATIVE ELIGIBLE COSTS INCURRED TO DATE (add totals in 2" column) $ 31 3,269.89
11. LESS LOCAL MATCH (if applicable) (na) ($0.00)
12. LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY DISBURSED ( $ 302,115.55)
13. AMOUNT REQUESTED FOR DISBURSEMENT $11,154.34

J. For each request, describe the scope of work completed to date. Attach separate sheet if more space is needed. Discuss the progress made on
the services not yet complete and a schedule for their completion by the grant period end date. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period,

request a grant period extension from your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

o See attached “Budget & Disbursement Tracking” spreadsheet excerpts (pages 05 & 10 of 10)

o See attached invoice copies from C2AE for February 2020

o See attached Progress Report: #28

| certify that | am an authorized representative of the grantee and am authorized to make the following certifications on behalf of the grantee: (i) there is
no pending litigation or event which will materially and adversely affect the project or the prospects far its completion; (i) the representations, warranties
and covenants contained in the grant agreement for the obligations pursuant to which this request for disbursement is submitted continue to be true and
accurate in all material respects as of the date hereof; (iii) to the best of my knowledge and befief, the costs above were incurred in accordance with the
terms of the grant agreement and the application for assistance for this project; and (iv) the amount requested for disbursement has not previously been
requested.

Authorized Representative Name (Print or Type): _Lori Stokes Title: _Village President

Authorized Representative Signature (Original): Date:

PLEASE RETURN THIS COMPLETED REQUEST TO THE ADDRESS SHOWN ON THE REVERSE SIDE




(11-/2013) EQP 6562

SAW GRANT PROGRAM
Instructions for Completing a
Request for Disbursement of Funds

DOCUMENTATION TO SUPPORT THE INCURRED COSTS MUST BE INCLUDED WITH EACH REQUEST.

A Fill in the project number that was assigned by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ).

B. Fill in the number of this disbursement request.

C. Fill in the calendar period covered by this disbursement request.

D. Fill in whether this is a partial or the final disbursement request.

E. Fillin the grantee’s federal employer identification number (EIN).

F. Fill in the grant amount as shown in the Grant Agreement.

G. Fill in the grantee’s name, address, telephone number, and email address. This information must match data on file with the
DEQ; if changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.

H. Fill in your bank's name, address, telephone number, ABA identifying number, the account name and number, and any
special instructions for the wire transfer to that account. If changes have occurred, please inform your DEQ project manager
in a separate letter accompanying this request.

L Recap approved eligible costs incurred to date for each budget item. Show the amount (include dollars and cents) requested
for the period covered by this request, and then the cumulative amount to date from project inception.

If costs have been incurred for a budget item that was not shown in the Grant Agreement, please inform your project
manager in a separate letter accompanying this request.
1. Fill in the planning costs invoiced and/or paid for SRF project plans; USDA-Rural Development Preliminary
Engineering Reports; or Project Proposals.
2. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for project design work required to proeduce plans and specifications suitable
and ready for bidding. Actual bidding phase costs are not grant eligibie.
3. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly associated with the development and enactment of the
applicant’s user charge system and any related ordinances.
4, Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Wastewater Asset Management Plan.
5. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Asset Management Plan.
6. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for the development of a Stormwater Management Plan, including MS4 Plans or
Nonpoint Source Watershed Management Plans.
7. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for services directly related to pianning and/or design of an innovative
wastewater or stormwater technology project and/or the pilot study associated with that effort.
8. Fill in the costs invoiced and/or paid for construction of an approved asset management plan project (disadvantaged
community grants only).
9. Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 1%t column (Requested Incurred Costs This Period).
10. Fill in the sum of the amounts shown in the 2" column (Cumulative Costs Incurred to Date).
1. Fill in the local match amount (10% for first $1,111,111; 25% for any amount above $1,111,111) associated with your
SAW Grant Agreement, if any.
12. Fill in the total amount of funds previously paid from all prior disbursements.
13. Subtract Lines 11 and 12 from Line 10 to obtain net total amount requested for this period.
J. For each request, provide a brief description of the work completed to date based on the approved project scope identified in

Exhibit A of the Grant Agreement. If the scope of work will exceed the grant period, request a grant period extension from
your DEQ project manager prior to incurring the costs.

PLEASE NOTE: YOU MAY SUBMIT NO MORE THAN ONE REQUEST FOR DISBURSEMENT DURING A CALENDAR MONTH.
THE REQUESTS FOR DISBURSEMENT WILL BE PROCESSED ON THE 15™ DAY OF EACH MONTH.

Provide the Request for Dishursement of Funds and the required support documentation to:

REVOLVING LOAN SECTION

OFFICE OF DRINKING WATER AND MUNICIPAL ASSISTANCE
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

PO BOX 30241

LANSING MI 48909-7741

Telephone: 517-284-5433 Fax:-517-373-4797

For Newberry SAW Grant email to MDEQ Project Manager Jaclym-Me
Valorie White at “whitevi@michigan.gov”

(11/2013) EQP 6562



Escanaba, M

Gaylond, Mi

Grand Rapids, MI
@ Kalamazoo, M)
. Lansing, Ml

Canton, NY
architecture « engineering  Syracuse, NY

Lori Stokes

Village of Newberry

307 East McMillan Avenue
Newberry, M1 49868

Project 13-0210

Please Remit Payment To:
106 West Allegan Street Suite 500

Lansing,

Mi 48933

1-866-454-3923

Newberry SAW Application

Wastewater Asset Managment Plan

Phase 04

Billing Phase

Task -900 Inventory & GIS Database
Task -0910 Condition & Critically
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling
Task 0930-Software Hardware &
Training

Task 0940-Sewer Televising

Task 0950-Level of Service

Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure
Development

Task 0970 - Other
Total Fee

Stormwater Asset Management Plan

Billing Phase

Task 0900-Inventory & GIS Database
Task 0910-Condition & Criticality
Task 0920-Metering & Modeling
Task 0930-Software Hardware &
Training

Task 0940-Sewer Televising

Task 0950-Level of Service

Fee

77,180.00
33,760.00
30,140.00
36,200.00

0.00
4,000.00
29,240.00

5,000.00
215,520.00

Total Fee

Fee

47,800.00
31,700.00
24,640.00

2,000.00

0.00
2,500.00

Percent
Complete

100.00
39.53
33.78
72.74

0.00
0.00
28.96

0.00

Percent
Complete

100.00
23.90
1511
22.36

0.00
0.00

February 26, 2020
Project No:
Invoice No:

13-0210
69423

Earned

77,180.00
13,345.33
10,181.29
26,331.88

0.00
0.00
8,467.90

0.00
135,506.40

Previous Fee
Billing

77,180.00
11,326.48

9,655.87
26,147.26

0.00
0.00
8,169.66

0.00
132,483.27

Total this Phase

Current Fee
Billing

0.00
2,018.85
521.42
184.62

0.00
0.00
298.24

0.00
3,023.13

3,023.13
$3,023.13

Earned

47,800.00
7,576.30
372.30
447.20

0.00
0.00

Previous Fee
Billing

45,472.14
2,012.95
372.30
207.20

0.00
0.00

Current Fee
Billing

2,327.86
5,563.35
0.00
240.00

0.00
0.00

Invoices are due upon receipt.



Project 13-0210
Task 0960-CIP&Rate Structure
Development
Task 0970 - Other
Total Fee

Qutstanding Invoices
Number
69263
Total

Newberry SAW Application Invoice 69423
24,500.00 5.70 1,396.50 1,396.50 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
133,140.00 57,592.30 49,461.09 8,131.21
Total Fee 8,131.21
Total this Phase $8,131.21
Total this Invoice $11,154.34
Date Balance
1/24/2020 11,388.38
11,388.38

Invoices are due upon receipt.

Page 2



oriog a8ed vz BupIDL SMDIGPUYIZBANG JAYS ALBgMaN DEZTLT OTZOET\SISonbay ~asingsta\ubsag\ddy ~mys Ausqman OTZOET\ETOZ\N

| %09 pagieyd/padionul % | _ _ B
S8PT6ISTS | 00°05 OT'ZLTLYS 0000928 L9°CISTZS £8°68T 65 €8P THS £9VIP'0ZS 8§2'655°PS Bujupway
PI2692228 | 00000'SS | 06/9v'8$ | 000  EE68L'ELS  LF'99B'TES | 69LSS'ETS  EE'SYEETS  ZL'OLET8S  STVAOLONINNNY
ET'E20'EY 00°0$ ¥T'867$ 00°0% 0003  79'v8TS WwTes$ |0 S88T0‘TS 00°0$ | Tz# 159nbay JUaWIsINGSIQ (e10L
00°0$ . |ox x| X
EU'EZ0ES v2'862$ | 79°v81$ Tr1zss | S8'8roTS 0z/9zfe0  €Tve9 | ELZ40)
60°520°7$ 000§ | 09%€99$ 000§ 000§  OvST9$  OLOSI§  6E%68S’TS 0008 | 0z# 1sanbay Juawasingsiq |e304
OOOW X X X
60'STOVS | 096998 | | owste$ | 0L0ST$  6E68STS 0z/vT/10 €9269 vz
sv0307¢ | 000§  9z9Ees | O00O$ | 000§ TEEETTS  0TWS  S6%6SeS | 78tz 6T asonboy juawesIngsiq (101
00'0% X X X
Sr'0907$ | oz9Ees | | TreeTts | 0Ty S6'657$ | TBETTS 6T/02/7T | €TT69 v
§e@ | JequnN ig
00'7Z9'6L€$ = 00°000°s$ 00'0t9'55$ 00°009'2$ 00'Z0E'S6$  00°0SO'TvS  00°OVE'SSS 00'09L°EE$ | 00°0€6's8$  123png|eioL
000 _ [ 00°0ST'7$ 00°0STYS- . J9jsues | parsanbay adejiA
00'0SL'9TS | 00°00v°9% 00°009'T$ ” 0005486 1UNnoddY 33104 [B307
00'ZSELYTS | - 00'00002$ 00'000°$ 00'ZST'T65  00°000'6$ 00°002°52$ SIBpUBA 13430
000Z5'STZS  00°000'S$  00'ObZ'6T$ 00°000°v$ 00°0$ 0000Z'9E$  O0'OVT'OES | O00'09L'EES 0008T'LL§  3IVEIIEIOL
0006£788 | | | ~ 00'00Z'9E$ 0008 00'065'9T$  SANS 32D
00'0£L'29T$ 00'000'S$ | 00'0VZETS  00'000F$  O00OVI0ES | 00'09L°€ES 00'065°095  |RUJBIUI IVZD
s1e8png
sgeped juswidoEAsq Jujurery SUPPON JUSWISEIESY AU EEG
Tuonesnddy JINPNNAS | 991AI95 J0 [9A01 HUISIAS[EL ISM3S | @ 9JempIeH Y L e uondiasea
RFELTT) 97y 3 dD TAIEM0S ’ g UoHIpuc)
By O60v0  0060V0 | 056050  OvGO®O | OEGOH0 | D600 DTe0¥0 @ 006000  wsersseqd
ONINNY1d ININISVNVIN L35SV HTLVAAISYA I
02-60-€0 :uoisIAaY 15E7
0120-€T foud
unjoesy juawasIngsiq g 1@ v:m_
T0-bLZT4DIAN | | | | sug|d JuswaSeue|y 1955y JAEMWI0)S 17 JSIEMBISEAN
il - [ i = [ Ausgman o a8eqIA




014007 aed 3VED

Bupjan smpigpuyIabpng MyS Auagman 0EZT/T DTZOET\sIsanbay ~9sinqsig\ubisaq\ddy pavs ALaqman DIZOET\ETOT\N

%9€E pagseyo/padioau] % [ -
§2°¢8L 18 ,N.m 00°SLP'TS 05°E06'TES 00°0PTbS SS'6I8'ESS 08°Z55°IS 0£'£9ZYTS 9€'552'825 bE'BIE9S Bupuoway
52'2£5'588 00's20'61$ 05°96¢T$ 0008 5'556°8$ 0z'Lv1$ 0c°2LES v9'769'8$ 99°T89°9p$  STVLOL ONINNNY
TZIET8$ 00:0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°'0vZ$ 00°0$ SE'E95'S$ 98°LZETS | Te4 1sonbay uswasingsig jeloL
00°0$ X X X
1ZIET'8S 00°0vZ$ SE'€95°S$ 98'(ZETS  0T/9tfz0 | €Tw69 Ived
TEIE'LS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'89$ 00'0$ S6°0TTS YE'VET'LS  Oz# isanbay Juswrasingsig [e1oL
00°0$ X X X
6T'E9E'LS 00'89% S6°0TT$ vEVBT'LS | 0Z/vT/10  €9269 E 7o)
17'9000$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0T'6€T$ 000§ | 000$ T6'998°€S 614 sonbay Juawasingsig (10
000s | o ] B X X X
11°900'7$ 0T6ETS T6'998'€S  61/07/T1  €2169 v
a1ed _quinN g
judwajels / a210AU|
00°SSE'LETS 00°005°02$ 00'00£°E5$ 00 0rT'YS 00°SLL'29% 00°000'7$ 00'0v9'vZ$ 00°056°9€$ 00°050'e5$  198pna [er0L
O0.0W Jajsueldl _owuww:n.mw_ mmw___.>
00°0v6'9TS 00°000°T$ 00°008°%$ 00°0v9$ 00052's$ 00'0S2's$  1UN0DY 32104 €207
00°'5L7'28% 00°'005'6T$ 00'0007$ 00°000'T$ 00°S£L'79% SI3PUIA JAI0
00'0PT'EETS 00°0$ 00°005'v2$ 00°005°7$ 00°0$ 00°000°7$ 00°0v9'vZ$ 00°00£'TE$ 00°008'LPS  3VZIIEIOL
00°00€'ST$ 00°000'2$ O0'00E'ETS  Sqns aved
00'0V8'LTTS 000$ 00°00§'72$ 00'005'2$ 000r9'veS 00°00LTES 00°00SVES | 1Bwa| 3VZD
sye8png
e [9pOIN wawidojsAsa Bujureil SUTSEOW JURWSSassy  Juswidojenaq
‘punorhpaeg INPNaS BDIAIDS JO [ADT 73 oaEmpIeH - NesniD Sseqeled | Uopdpsssg
R A T ULRISN ————
- 1930 33eH B dD 3IEM0S gUONIPUS) SIS 7 AOUSAU|
S[e101 0650 09650 ~ 05650 0v0-50 08650 07650 076-50 00650  vsel-eseqd
ONINNVId LNIWIDVNVIN 135SV HILVMINEOLS
D S B 0Z-£0-E0 :UO|SINBY 1SE]
0TZ0-€1 f0ud
upjiel] JuswesIngsiqg '} 194png
10-vL2T# dwﬂs UMN.._MS— 1955V J91eMULID]S g JDIEMIISEM
S o T ) Ausagman jo agein




a ‘50 PROGRESS REPORT # 28
cleylelsi

‘ architecture » engineering

Client: Village of Newberry Date: 03-03-20

Project No.: 13-0210 Project Manager:  Darren Pionk/Chuck Lawson
Project Name: SAW Grant Field Lead: Mike Holmgren

Project Phase: Report Admin.: Dave Cain

Client Approved Revised Completion Date: na

Client Project No.:

MDEQ SAW #1274-01

Client Advisor:

Project Start Date:
Project Completion Date: Nov 2020
Feb 2020

Sep 2013 (application)

Period Covered:

THE WORK ACCOMPLISHED IN THE DEFINED PERIOD CONSISTED OF:
o Continued GIS database asset evaluations
o Continued checking/organizing flow meter data for use in modeling

o Assisted in getting Financial Advisor agreement processed

THE ANTICIPATED WORK ELEMENTS IN THE NEXT PERIOD:

o]

O 0 0 0 O

Database integration & sewer model prep
Incorporating WWTP data

Compile next Draw Request package
Assist in coordinating GIS training

SCOPE CHANGES MADE DURING DEFINED PERIOD:

(e]

na

BUDGET STATUS (% COMPLETE OF C2AE TASKS):

Assistance as needed regarding financial advisor tasks for rate methodology submittal
Gathering & incorporate flow meter data

Wastewater (WAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used

900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development $77,180 100%
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment $33,760 40%
920 - Metering & Modeling $30,140 34%
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training $36,200 73%
940 — Sewer Televising SO na

950 - Level of Service $4,000 4%

960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $29,240 29%
970 - Other — Funding Application $5,000 100%
Total C2AE $215,520 63%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $379,622 60%

Page 1 of 3



PROGRESS REPORT # 28
Project Description: Newberry SAW

_ Stormwater (SAMP) Task Budget Approx. % Used
900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development $47,800 100%
910 — Condition & Criticality Assessment $31,700 24%
920 — Metering & Modeling $24,640 2%
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training $2,000 23%
940 — Sewer Televising 1] na
950 - Level of Service $2,500 1%
960 — Cap. Imp. Plan & Rate Structure Development $24,5000 9%
970 — Other — Mapping S0 na
Total C2AE $133,140 44%
Total Project Including Other Venders, etc. $237,355 36%

SCHEDULE STATUS (from Engineering Agreement):
Wastewater (WAMP) Task Target Status

' 900 - Inventory & GIS Database Development May-Jul 20189 Done
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment Aug=0et 20189 Continues
920 — Metering & Modeling dul=Ney 20189 Continues
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training May=iui 20189 Components purchased
940 — Sewer Televising Aug-Nev 20189 Done
950 — Level of Service Mew-Dee 20189 XXX
960 - CIP & Rate Structure Development Ney-Bee 20189 Continues
970 - Other — Grant Application Preparation Nov 2013 Done
Rate Methodology Submittal to MDEQ End of May 2020 On schedule
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 On schedule

Stormwater (SAMP) Task Target Status
900 — Inventory & GIS Database Development Aug=0et 2033 19 Done
910 - Condition & Criticality Assessment Bet=Nex 2038 19 Continues
920 — Metering & Modeling Mae=Apr 2019 Planning
930 - Software, Hardware, & Training May-3ul 2018 19 Started
940 - Sewer Televising May-Jun 2019 Planning
950 -~ Level of Service Jun-Jul 2019 XX
960 — CIP & Rate Structure Development Jun-Jul 2019 XX
970 — Other — Mapping for Drainage Model May-Jul 2018 Done
SAW Grant Budget Deadline End of Nov 2020 On schedule

Page 2 of 3




PROGRESS REPORT # 28
Project Description: Newberry SAW

INPUT NEEDED FROM CLIENT:
o Village follow-up on data needed by financial advisor for rate methodology submittal

CLIENT INPUT, DECISIONS AND DIRECTIVES:
O na

REALIZED OR ANTICIPATED CONCERNS:
O ha

VALUE ADDED:
o C2AE Escanaba staff background & knowledge of Newherry WWTF provides for planning & implementation
efficiencies throughout the AMP & Project Planning process

Page 3 of 3



AU Your Business Needs On One Company [ Nl@tional
. . = pA
405 Ashmun St./ P.O. Box 610 514 N. Main Street ‘ ’ff » d
Sault Ste. Marie, Mi 49783 Cheboygan, Ml 49721 Ic TI

906-632-3095 * 1-800-562-1042 231-627-3193 » 1-800-580-9723

Fax 906-632-6836 Fax 231-627-7075 @D / .—13-'7 e

Proposal For: -
Newberry Village S KONICA MINOLTA

Konica Minolta Bizhub C300i Copier/Printer/Scanner/Fax
Single Pass Dual Scan Document Feeder 200 ipm, Paper Capacity: 100sheets
Paper Trays 2x500 sheet, 2,500 sheet paper cabinet, Bypass Tray: 150-sheet
Post Script, PCL & XPS Print Controller

8 GB Standard Memory and 250GB Solid State Drive

USB Interfaces for Scan-to-USB Print-from-USB

10/100/1000 Ethernet connectivit

Purchase Option $7,899.33*

Lease Option:
60 Month FMV buyout Lease, 0 Payment Security Deposit, Documentation Fee Applies, O.A.C
$172.00* per month*

*Includes trade up of existing lease

**Full Coverage Maintenance Agreement-
Includes; Toner, Imaging Units, Fuser, Transfer Belt, Staples, Parts and Labor.

Black and White Pages  $.009 cpc
Color Pages $.09 cpc

Respectfully Submitted,

Curt Van
Service Manager/Sales Consultant
National Office Products & Printing

ALL QUOTES VALID 30 DAYS
March 13, 2020

For product information please visit us at www.nopp.com/services

- e

PartnerNetwork WWW.NOPP.COM KOMICA MINGUTA



February 26, 2020

Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund

Summary Statement of Project Cost and Reimbursement

Grant Number TF11-068
Grantee Village of Newberry
Project Name Tahquemenon Qutdoor Recreation Complex Development
Grant Maximum $300,000
Grant Percentage 66%
Allowed Engineering $23,400
1 2 3 4 5 Final Revision Total
Project Expenses
Construction 131,133.00 92,025.00 67,769.07 33,941.96 92,135.10 0.00 417,004.13
Engineering 13,905.37 10,211.82 21,778.90 11,718.46 11,908.44 0.00 69,522.99
145,038.37 102,236.82 89,547.97 45,660.42 104,043.54 0.00 486,527.12
Less Ineliaible Expenses
Construction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Engineering 0.00 {717.19) (21,778.90) (11,718.46) 0.00 27,242.18 {6,972.37)
Total Eligible Expenses 145,038.37 101,519.63 67,769.07 33,941.96 104,043.54 27,242.18 479,554.75
MNRTF Grant Earned 85,726.32 67,002.96 44,727.59 22,401.69 68,668.74 17,979.84 316,506.14
Exceeds Grant Award 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {16.506.14% {16,506.14}
Audit - 10% Withheld 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {30,000.00) 0.00 {30,000.00}
Payment to Grantee $95,725.32 $67,002.96 $44,727.59 $22,401.69 $38,668.74 $1,473.70 270,000.00
Final MNRTF Grant Payment to: Village of Newberry $30,000.00



Company Name: VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

FINAL BID TABULATION - March 5, 2020

Project Name: Design-Build Construction Services for New Department of Public Works Building
BID DUE DATE: FEBRUARY 25,2020 at 11:00AM
BIDS OPENED BY: Allison Watkins, Interim Village Manager

REQUIRED COMPONENTS

SIGNAL RESTORATION

MCGAHEY
CONSTRUCTION LLC

Signed Proposal Cover Page

No

Yes

Original Signed Copy of Proposal Cover page
included

No

No

COST FORM

Yes

Yes

Design & Construction Cost

$304,881.20

$356,478.00

Survey, Soil Borings, and Site Design Cost

$45,000.00

$45,000.00

TOTAL COST

$349,881.20

$401,478.00

Business Organization: Full business name and address,

Yes

Yes

Business Organization: Primary contact(s) and authorized
negotiator(s) for this proposal and project, and their contact
information.

Yes

Yes

Experience: For each firm on the project team; did
they include a description of the firm’s experience with
designbuild construction projects and include
descriptions of prior or present projects which would
tend to substantiate theirexperience at performing this
project. Did the Design-Build team show a minimum
of two projects completed together?

Yes

Yes

Experience: Did the Design-Build team show a
minimum of two projects completed together?

No

Yes

Qualifications: Did they include a description of the
qualifications of individuals performing the work, their
job titles and any certifications or licenses they
possess. A resume must be included for Site
Superintendent and Project Manager.

Yes

Yes

Qualifications: Was a resume included for Site
Superintendent

Yes

Qualifications: Was a resume included for Project
Manager.

Yes

Yes

References: Did they provide four references with the
business’s name, address, contact person and that
person’s email and phone number?

Yes

No

References: Is at at least one reference shown
specifically for the Site Superintendent and Project
Manager?

No

No

BID TABULATION SHEET - PAGE 1




FINAL BID TABULATION - March 5, 2020

Company Name: VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Project Name: Design-Build Construction Services for New Department of Public Works Building
BID DUE DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020 at 11:00AM
BIDS OPENED BY: Allison Watkins, Interim Village Manager

MCGAHEY
REQUIRED COMPONENTS SIGNAL RESTORATION CONSTRUCTION LL.C
Proposed Development Vision and Program: Did
responses include a conceptual description of how the
Team would approach the project, identifying key
factors in creating theplans and completing the
construction activities. No Yes
Proposed Work Schedule: Yes Yes
Proof of Financial Stability Yes Yes

A description of any current litigation or
litigation within the preceding two years.

no submission

no submission

Attachement A - Non-Conflict of Interest

Certification included? Yes Yes
Attachement A - Non-Conflict of Interest

Certification - is the copy an original signed copy

as required? No No
Attachement B - Certification of Non-Collusion Yes Yes
Attachement B - Certification of Non-Collusion -

is the copy an original signed copy as required? No No
Attachment C- Preliminary Floor Plan &

Elevation No Yes

Proof of surance I Gl e e
General Liability No Yes
Workers Comp Yes Yes
Auto No Yes
Date Bid Received: 9:25Am , 2/25/2020 10:24AM, 2/25/2020
Attendance at Pre-Bid meeting No Yes*

* At the bid opening it was stated by Allison Watkins that McGahey Construction's partner, UPEA, was
present at the mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and therefore they were given credit for attendance. It was
stated in the preliminary bid tabluation that becuase the UPEA rep was not from the Sault Ste. Marie
office the attendance would not be credited. Upon further review and consideration by the review
committee it was decided that UPEA is a cohesive company with multiple offices and that
representation at the pre-bid meeting by a UPEA engineer counted as representation for the company
as a whole. Therefore, credit for attendance has been restored for McGahey Construction.

BID TABULATION SHEET - PAGE 2




3/12/2020 Event Display - Webinar: Newly Elected Officials Webinar Series

. . . . Signin  Account SignUp Cart
i Michigan municipal league

Better Corarnunilies. Better Michigan. EVENTS SHOP MML.ORG HOME
Share this page

Webinar: Newly Elected Officials Webinar Series Sign In

Username
You Won! Now What? Newly Elected Officials Webinar Series
Our Newly Elected Officials Training aims to educate first-time elected officials (and seasoned officials Password =
looking for a refresher) with core topics and basic functions you'll need to hit the ground running in —j
your role as a public official. Now, we're making it easier than ever for you to access the information you -
need by offering our Newly Elected Officials training in a webinar series format. Whether you missed our {J Remember me on this
in-person sessions throughout the state, or you want to experience this information again, this series is computer
for you. Topics include: introduction to League services; an overview of basic local government; roles and
responsibilities of elected officials; Open Meetings Act (OMA); Freedom of Information Act (FOIA); Sien i

government finance, and tips from an experienced public official.
Forgot my_password ar my

Cost Per Person username

League Member, Business Alliance Participants, $75

League Nonmember Government; Limited Associate Members: $165 eate 3 new account

Click here for a registration form. [ earn more about our next

Annual Conference
About the Speakers
League Staff & Experienced Elected Officials

Dates
April 7, 2020- Roles & Responsibilities, the Freedom of Information Act
Speaker: Chris Johnson, General Counsel, Michigan Municipal League

April 14, 2020- Municipal Finance & Top 10 Things to Remember as an Elected Official
Speakers: Plante Moran;
Bob Slattery, Past President, Michigan Municipal League; former Mayor, Mount Morris

April 21, 2020- An Overview of the Open Meetings Act
Speaker: Chris johnson, General Counsel, Michigan Municipal League
*This webinar series is a package deal. You will have access to all of the webinars, even if you do not

attend the live webinar***

Agenda
10:00 am- 11:00 am

Location Information
Webinar

Webinar Links
Please check your inbox for a confirmation email that will have the links to the webinars.

When: 4/7/2020 - 4/21/2020

Events Shop et NV s {

-t AN
Community, List mmiorg Home info@mml.org

https://iwww.mml.org/sites/iCore/Events/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=20B04&WebsiteKey=6c903230-4a06-4cc8-8¢cd2-d7c66d102211 12



March 10, 2020 page 1

NEWBERRY WATER & LIGHT BOARD
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
March 10, 2020

Present: Board members: Vincent, Freese, Schnorr, Wendt.
Absent: Hardenbrook.
Also Present: Clerk -Schummer, Interim Village Manager — Watkins, Lori Stokes, Scott Ouellette, John Bergman.
Call to Order: Chairman Vincent called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. at the Village of Newberry Offices, 302
East McMillan Avenue, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval of Agenda: Moved by Schnorr, support by Freese, CARRIED, to approve agenda as presented. Ayes:
All. Absent: Hardenbrook.

Approval of Minutes: Moved by Freese, support by Schnorr, CARRIED, to approve the minutes for the February
11, 2020 W&L meeting as presented. Ayes: All. Absent: Hardenbrook.

Water and Light Chairperson Announcements: None.

Public Comments on Agenda Items: Comment heard from Scott Ouellette and John Bergman.

Submission of Bills and Financial Updates:

A.) Water & Light — Monthly Bills — February 2020 - Motion by Freese, support by Wendt, CARRIED, recommend
Village Council pay the February Electric Fund bill in the amount of $94,676.80. Ayes: All. Absent:
Hardenbrook. Motion by Freese, support by Schnorr, CARRIED, to recommend Village Council pay the
February 2020 Water Fund bill in the amount of $12,020.73. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent:
Hardenbrook.

B.) Christmas Light Fund — Fund amount is $12,108.83.

C.) Delinguent Bills — Moved by Wendt, support by Freese, CARRIED, to recommend the Village Council approve
the submission of 50 delinquent tenant accounts, for a total of $22,768.77, to Northern Credit Bureau.
Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Hardenbrook.

Petitions and Communications: None.

Introduction and Adoption of Ordinances and Resolutions: None.

Reports of Village Management:

1.) Superintendent of Water and Light: W&L Superintendent Dan Kucinskas submitted a written report and
charts.

2.) Interim Village Manager: Watkins gave a verbal report as well as submitting a written report. Discussion
followed. a.) Moved by Wendt, support by Schnorr, CARRIED, approve sending the Water
Inventory Letter to customers. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Hardenbrook.

b.) Moved by Freese, support by Wendt, CARRIED, to table
approval of sending the “unknown” lead presence  notification and information sheets to customers until
more information is gathered. Discussion followed. Ayes: All. Absent: Hardenbrook.

Unfinished Business:

1.) SEMCO Bill Payment Amounts: Watkins followed-up on a Board question at last months meeting by
explaining the SEMCO billing procedure. Discussion followed.

New Business:

1.) Rules & Procedures for W&L Board: A draft of the Rules and Procedures was presented to the Board for
review. After a lengthy discussion, a committee was formed consisting of Freese and Schnorr, who will work
with staff and Council to assure compliance with policies and ordinances.

2.) Water Tower Replacement Planning: A committed was formed, consisting of Freese and Wendt, to begin
looking into what will need to be done to replace the water tower, which will need to be replaced within the
next 10-years.

Public Comment: Comments heard from: Scott Ouellette, John Bergman and Terese Schummer.
Comments By Board Members: Comment was heard from Schnorr regarding the time of the meeting.

Adjourn Meeting: Motion by Wendt, support by Freese, CARRIED, to adjourn meeting at 6:30 p.m. Ayes: All

Absent: Hardenbrook.
These minutes are unapproved until voted on at the next meeting.

Terese Schummer, Clerk Lawrence Vincent, Chairperson



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

Draft 2 — ‘

Updated 3.12.20

\"LLAGE OF

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Date:
Subject: Water Service Line Inventory

Dear Resident,

In order to ensure distribution system components and service lines are properly identified and effectively inventoried, the
Village of Newberry is conducting preliminary inventories of the water service lines in our distribution area. This is a
step being taken in our commitment to comply with new Lead/Copper requirements put in place by the Michigan
Department of Environment, Great Lakes &Energy (EGLE), and to reduce the risk of exposure to lead from drinking
water. This survey is the first step in a full inventory of all service 11nes that will begin this summer and will be conducted
throughout the Village over the next few years. »

If you are a current water customer, we ask that you take a moment to bomplete‘anxd submit the short survey below. You
may return this survey using the envelope provided or drop your survey off at the Village of Newberry Office at 302 E.
McMillan Avenue between 8am and Noon and 1:00pm and 4:30pm, Monday through Frlday If you do not receive water
service from the Village of Newberry, please disregard this letter

We appreciate your assistance and cooperation during this process,

Sincerely,

Allison Watkins
Interim Village Manger

Name: Service Address:
Phone: ’ Email:
Are you the property owner? YES  NO | Are youarenter? YES NO

If you are a renter, please list the name and phone number of your landlord:

Byt .

Do you know what type of plumbing material is in your home?  YES NO UNSURE

Please circle all that apply: - é’opper galvanized steel  lead pex plastic  pvc unknown

Do you know what type of plumbmg materlal your service line is? YES NO UNSURE

Please circle all that apply: copper galvanlzed steel  lead pex plastic  pvc unknown

Have you had your service line replaced to the curb stop? YES NO UNSURE
(If yes) What date was the work completed? | Who did the work?

What type of material was used?
Do you have records of the work completed? YES NO
Would you be willing to provide a copy to the Village of Newberry? YES NO

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



Village of Newberry
Planning Commission Meeting
Monday, February 24, 2020
Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave,
Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m.

1. Call to order:
Meeting was called to order by Chairman Vincent at 6:06pm

2. Pledge of Allegiance:
Chairman Vincent asked all to rise and pledge allegiance to the flag.

3. Rollcall:
Roll call was taken and Vincent, Vanatta, and were present. Hardenbrook was absent.

4. Approval of Agenda:
Motion by Vanatta with support from Stiffler to approve the agenda. A vote by voice was taken
with all voting in the affirmative.

5. Approval of Minutes:

Planning Commission Meeting — August 26, 2019 at 6pm. Motion by Vanatta, second by Stiffler
to approve minutes. A vote by voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

Planning Commission Meeting — January 27, 2020 at 6pm. Motion by Stiffler, second by Vanatta
to approve minutes. A vote by voice was taken with all voting in the affirmative.

6. Planning Commission Chairperson Announcements:
None

7. Communications from the Public:
None

8. Petitions and Communications:
None

9. Unfinished Business:

1. Redevelopment Ready Communities (RRC) update. Baseline report was presented to the
commission for review. PC was to let Allison know of any changes that needed to be made. A
meeting is set for March to go over the report.

2. Recreational Marihuana Ordinance Adopted October 2019. No sunset clause was put into
place.

3. Verizon Tower Update — No legal feedback from Verizon. Project seems to be on hold.
4. Creation of Zoning Ordinance, request for funding from VC. $2700 request was denied.
5. Planning Commission Vacancy — Still open.

10. New Business:
Selection of Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. PC agreed to keep the positions the same. All
voted in the affirmative.

11. Comments by Planning Commission Members:

Vanatta asked if was worth having a PC if the council doesn’t support the commission.

Stiffler asked what could be done without funding should the VC choose not to fund the creation
of a zoning ordinance.

12. Adjournment - Regular Session
With no further business before the Planning Commission, a motion was made by Vanatta to
adjourn the meeting at 6:39pm. Motion carried.



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
41 LUMBER AD HOC COMMITTEE
Date: Wednesday, March 4, 2020
Location: 302 E. McMillan Avenue
Time: 10:00am

Present: Freese (Chair), Stokes, Hendrickson
Absent: None

Also Present: Interim Village Manager Watkins, DPW/WWTP Superintendent Blakely

Public Present: None

Call to Order: Meeting began at 11:00am

Review of Bid Packages:

The committee reviewed the two bid packages received for the designing and building of the
Maintenance Garage. Questions were compiled and Watkins will reach out to the respective
firms for answers. The committee also discussed the tight timeline to complete the project and
considered requesting authorization from Council to allow Watkins to make day-to-day
decisions regarding the project in order to keep Special Council meetings to a minimum. The
committee will meet again 3/12/2020 for final review of packages including answers received
and to finalize recommendations to Council.

Public Comment:
No public in attendance.

Committee proposals for approval from Council: No recommendations.

Next Meeting Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020, 9:30am

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 11:45pm.

41 Lumber Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes March 4, 2020 Page 1 of 1



VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY
41 LUMBER AD HOC COMMITTEE
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2020
Location: 302 E. McMillan Avenue
Time: 10:00am

Present: Freese (Chair), Stokes, Hendrickson
Absent: None

Also Present: Interim Village Manager Watkins, DPW/WWTP Superintendent Blakely

Public Present: None

Call to Order: Meeting began at 9:30am

Final Review of Bid Packages:

The committee reviewed answers to clarification questions sent to respective bidders. The
committee also reviewed responses to reference checks that were submitted to several
organizations that were listed on the bid packages as references. Final recommendations to the
Council are to accept the bid package submitted by McGahey Construction and to give IVM
Watkins authority to make day-to-day decisions regarding the project to keep Special Meetings
to a minimum with the understanding that she will reach out to the Council with anything
urgent or unusual that would require Council’s authorization. Motions listed below.

Public Comment:
No public in attendance.

Committee proposals for approval from Council:

1. Motion 1: Motion to accept the bid package as submitted from McGahey Construction
for a do not exceed price of $401,478.00.

2. Motion 2: Motion to give legal authority to the Village Manager to negotiate and sign
contract with McGahey Construction for services listed in the RFP package (including
amendments), and to make day to day decisions for the project within the guidelines of
the contract and RFP package (including amendments).

Next Meeting Date: TBD

Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:00am

41 Lumber Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Minutes March 12, 2020 Page 1 of 1



Village of Newberry

Ordinance Committee Meeting Minutes

Thursday, March 5, 2020
9:30 AM

CALLED TO ORDER at 9:30 AM

Present; Chairperson Lori Stokes, Trustee Dan Hardenbrook, Trustee Dennis Hendrickson and Interim

Village Manager Allison Watkins

3. PUBLIC COMMENT; none present.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Develop plan to approach county regarding a contract for patrolling/enforcement of law
1. Update on meeting to be scheduled with Watkins, Hendrickson and Cischke.

No Action taken.

B. Ordinance A:

1. A:2:4d; Need list of how many electric meters are located within homes/buildings and
would be required to be relocated to the outside — approximately 30.

2. Discussed what was left to review in this ordinance and the procedure to follow to approve all of
the changes/edits to have it become in effect.
C. Ordinance 29A; continued review

1. Omit Administrative Assistant segment

2. Review and pull out Committee information and incorporate with Village Manager info.
D. Ordinance 36; reviewed 1% draft

1. First draft includes edits suggested by Village Attorney Jeff Jocks. Committee also would like to

incorporate language to address concerns that came to light from the last Village Manager’s term of
employment, such as:

a. Include a guideline to include specific items in the Village Manager’s contract.

1

wos W

Arbitration language

Steps in requesting/granting time off
Development of new positions
Inclusion of council in decision making

Committee welcomes input from council as a whole to address other concerns
needed to be covered in the ordinance.

b. A standard/base contract could be wrote and followed and included in the ordinance then
changes could be done as a resolution or addendum with a consensus of the council as a

whole

2. Village Manager Job Description referred to Management Committee
E. Ordinance 11; Compensation of Elected Officials
1. Search for council motion on most recent compensation amount has not been
completed as of this date.
2. Change of compensation for not attending meetings; have ready to implement by
Nov. 2020 immediately following election. Reviewed sample wording. Committee
agrees that focus is on missing 2 or more meetings in a row. Occasional non-
attendance would be excused.
3. Deletion of Village Treasurer segment
a. VM Watkins is developing the appointed Village Treasurer Job Description to replace the
elected position which would come into effect following the November election.
G. Rental Properties with 1 water service line serving 2 or more apartments/living quarters.
1. Village Attorney is checking legalities of shut off.
H. Snowmobile Ordinance curfew times; tabled until after 2019/2020 snowmobile season.

5. NEW BUSINESS

A. Procedure for changing Ordinances and approving new ordinances
1. IVM Watkins is working with VA Jocks on this



B. Codification of Ordinances
1. IVM Watkins is getting pricing from different companies to write the request for state funding.
Cost could run approximately $10,000.00 and take 4-10 months to complete.
C. IVM Watkins suggested we add Village Clerk Ordinance under New Business for our next meeting.
D. Next meeting date: April 2, 2020; 9:30 AM

6. PUBLIC COMMENT; none present.

7. ADJOURNED at 10:45 AM



Village of Newberry
Management Committee Meeting Minutes
March 11, 2020
9:30 AM
1. CALLED TO ORDER: 9:40 AM

Present: Lori Stokes; Chair, Catherine Freese; Trustee
Absent: Dan Hardenbrook; Trustee, Allison Watkins; Interim Village Manager
Hardenbrook arrived at 9:50 AM

2. PUBLIC COMMENT : None Present

3. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Village Manager Job Description; IVM Watkins — tabled

B. Village of Newberry Clerk Responsibilities and Duties; Stokes
1. Stokes presented a list compiled from the General Law Village Act
2. Brief review and discussion of what the Village Clerk’s duties and responsibilities are
3. Tabled continued discussion until next month.

C. Water & Light Rules of Procedure; Freese
1. Freese presented a draft of the Water & Light Rules of Procedure for review and edit
2. Freese reported that she had presented the Rules of Procedure at the preceeding

night’s Water & Light Board meeting for their review

D. Consent Agenda

1. Info from School Board; Hardenbrook - tabled

4. NEW BUSINESS
A. MML Webinar series
1. Freese suggested that a recommendation be made to the council to approve the
$75.00 fee to have access to the MML Webinar series that will be presented in April.
The fee would cover all council and board members access to view the webinar either
at their convenience at home or we could schedule group viewings to be held at the
administration building.

No Training Travel! Elected Officials Webinars Come Right to You!

You Won! Now What? Newly Elected Officials Webinar Series

April 7, 14, and 21*You don't need to travel long distances for newly elected officials training - we're bringing it
directly to you! Whether you're a new official, or looking for a refresher on those all-important basics, our new
webinars are an easy, convenient way to learn key facets of an elected officials role

e April 7 - Roles and Responsibilities; Freedom of Information Act
e April 14 - Municipal Finance; Top 10 Things to Remember as an Elected Official
e April 21 - An Overview of the Open Meetings Act
*This webinar series is a package deal. You will have access to all of the webinars, even if you do not attend the live

webinar.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT: None present

6. Next Meeting Date: April 8, 2020; 9:30 AM

6. ADJOURNED at 10:14 AM




VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY

VILLAGE OF
- 11 :{ :" ’ 1 -

¥
WERRE CATITEL 07 MICWIRAN

302 East McMillan Avenue, Newberry, M1 49868 Phone: 906-293-3433 Fax: 906-293-8890

Newberry Water and Light
Dan Kucinskas
Water and Light Superintendent

- Finished taking down Christmas lights downtown.

- Read meters

- Did disconnects and reconnects

- Red tags

- Call out on blown fuses (squirrels)

- Call out on outages old porcelain switches cracking and breaking
in half.

- Put primary wire up to camps on cr. 450

- Call out water service work

- Snow blowed paths in substation and recorded numbers.

- Snow removal around buildings, wells and pole pile.

- Did random residuals for water

- Turned in bacti samples (results came back good)

- Received chlorine shipment at wells

- Received material for electric

“Spring is when you feel like whistling, even with a shoe full of slush.”

The Village of Newberry is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer.



2019 - ELECTRIC CONSUMPTION / BILLING

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL LARGE POWER DEMAND
ER METERS ER EO ER EC METERS EC EC La METERS e FUEL ADJ DEMAND | METERS DEMAND
2020 KW FUELADJ BASE AMT BILLED KW FUEL ADJ AMT BILLED KW AMT BILLED KW AMT BILLED
JAN 832976.00 1182| § 15,040.05 | $ 1,183.66 | $ 86,658.08 286253.00 214|$ 5,159.08 | § 33,347.17 525714.00 14 % 682.44 |5 9,714.22 | 1549.00 13| $  14,255.40
FEB 671768.00 1182 § 9,439.81 | $ 953,03 | § 69,743.65 263045.00 212{$ 3,679.42 |5 30,564.96 499610.00 14| $ 648.17 | $  7,155.99 | 1553.00 13§  14,255.40
MAR
APR
MAY
JUN
JUL
AUG
SEPT
oCT
NOV
DEC
TOTAL 1504744.00| 2364.00| § 24,479.86 2136.69|$ 15640173 549298.00 42600/ $ 8,838.50 | $ 63,912.13 | 1025324.00 28.00| 5 1,330.61 | $§ 16,870.21 | 3102.00 26.00| $  28,510.80
AVG 752372 1182 12239.93 1068.345 78200.865 274649 213 4419.25 31956.065 512662 14 665.305 8435.105 1551 13 14255.4
TOTAL Kwh 308247
AVERAGE MET 1422




Water & Light

Electric Demand Report Large Power/Industrial 2020

MONTH:

LG POWER/INDUSTRIAL

BILLED AMOUNT

DEC'19

1531.00

S 14,113.58

JAN '20

1549.00

S 14,255.40

FEB '20

1553.00

S 14,255.40

MAR '20

APR'20

MAY '20

JUN 20

JUL'20

AUG 20

SEP '20

OCT '20

NOV 20

DEC'20

1800.00

160000
1400.00 -
1200.00
1000.00 -
800.00 -
600.00 -
400.00 -

200.00 -

0.00 +=

JAN FEB'20 MAR APR MAY JUN
20

20 20 ‘20 '

= 2019 Large Power/Demand kWh

W Large Power/Demand kWh




Water & Light
Billed Electric kwh Report - 2020

B E kwh DEM. BILED l.mmmmg [T} CONSUMER'S MPPA MISO ATC CEC-HYDRO 2020 PAID 2019 PAID 2018 PAID 2017 PAID 2016 PAID 2018 PD: SAVED: _HG v &
5001078.00 5 14,255.40 | 5 NMWQ&N.EU m QPWNW.NP § 12886 | & 139792 | § _NEN.NO ;] 5 055,90 E 109,949.71 uhw.mwﬂww EN& Egg 144.638.48 4 1394562
4360984.00 $ 14 ¥55.40 $ 182297.63 | 3 67, 08 | 5 21750 | 5 198007 -3 12.2465.20 | § %150.71 B8.399.51 101,672.04 »Hm_mmN.um 131.398.64 .Emmm,uu E

- 9943507 62,6490 114,411.84 130,780.97 13519529

9531019 10835215 —nassa0o0 _50,365.91 —_agonas

8421379 $5.338.04 5097916 121,56.40 14%.089.13

75,983.75 §3.250.55 101.696.18 104,319.67 131,802.87

Nmmmm mqum.w nﬂmﬁs mwnawm qu.m.s

—_s0a31as 15 480103 101,013.56 115956.76 53,0149

79439.06 8571061 50,627.29 125,891.05 93,525.67

ﬂmﬁ.uh 82 97, uuN.MN 107,256.72 HNE 54

94,303.42 95511.47 114042.05 $27.00 _ eaaas12

94,672.40 107,589.66 121,757.50 118,349.60 157,862.67

936206200 | 080 | 508056 | 79028 sese|3  swiw (i ampsel: wioe 520560 Bal 563,24 Loaan.os Liadsne . Lao0;s0381 | TETT-)
—
!
1718948




Water & Light
Water Pumpage Report - 2020

Recorded Gallons Monthly Actual Revenue Approx. GALS LOST
MONTH Pumped Revenue Goal Received BILLED REUs BILLED % OF GOAL "REVENUE
JAN'20 5,067,600.00 S 7833333 (5§ 73,927.05 985.69 2,957,082.00 94.4% $ 4,406.28
FEB'20 4892700.0000 $ 78333.33|S 75,883.83 | $ 1,011.78 3,035,340.00 96.9% $ 2,449.50
MAR '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
APR '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
MAY '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
JUNE'20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
JULY 20 $ 78,333.33 - 0.0%
AUG '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
SEPT '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
OCT'20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
NOV 20 $ 78,333.33 - 0.0%
DEC '20 S 78,333.33 - 0.0%
Total Gallons Pumped Revenue Goal Total Actual Revenue | Total Billed REUs| Total Billed GALS | % OF GOAL | Total Lost
9,960,300.00 | 5 939,999.96 | $ 149,810.88 1,997.47 5,992,422.00 16% $ 6,855.78
R I
“m.ame.ge.ec N
/8,000,000.00 s -
hh.ﬁma.acc.oo S s S
4,850,000.00 _ s e
4,800,000.00 Rl .
JAN FEB  MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV  DEC




Water & Light

Work Orders Report - 2020

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 1/1-1/31 2/1-2/28 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30 5/1-5/31 6/1-6/30 7/1-7/31 8/1-8/31 9/1-9/30 | 10/1-10/31 | 11/1-11/30 | 12/1-12/31
DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS 15 5
REINSTATEMENT OF SERVICES 12 5
ELECTRICAL 18 14
WATER/ELEC TURN ONS 0 1
DISCONNECT WATER/ELEC 1 2
READ VERIFICATIONS 27 9
NEW OCCUPANT READS 16 10
WATER METER/REMOTE REPAIR o] 1
WATER ONLY TURN ON 4 0
WATER ONLY SHUT OFF 1 1
WATER LEAKS [o] 0
CUSTOMER INFORMATION 4 2
PLANT/BLDG MAINTENANCE 3 0
MV LIGHT REPAIRS 0 0
AFTER HOUR CALL-OUTS 11 0
LIMBING 4 [+]
FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR 0 0
FIX MISC WATER LINE ITEMS 0 0
TOTALS 116 50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

FIX MISC WATER LINE ITEMS

FIRE HYDRANT REPAIR

LIMBING

AFTER HOUR CALL-OUTS i

MV LIGHT REPAIRS

PLANT/BLDG MAINTENANCE
CUSTOMER INFORMATION

_ WATER LEAKS
i WATER ONLY SHUT OFF
WATER ONLY TURN ON : )

WATER METER/REMOTE REPAIR
NEW OCCUPANT READS

READ VERIFICATIONS :

DISCONNECT WATER/ELEC
WATER/ELEC TURN ONS

. ELECTRICAL
! REINSTATEMENT OF SERVICES
d DISCONNECT/NONPYMTS

5 10 15 20 25

W12/1-12/31 W11/1-11/30 ®10/1-10/31 m9/1.9/30 M8/1-8/31 M7/1-7/31 W6/1-6/3¢ M5/1-5/31 = 4/1-4/30 W3/1-3/31 wW2/1-2/28 W1/1-1/31




Newberry Wastewater Treatment Plant
Department of Public Works

George Blakely Superintendent
March 2020 Report

Wastewater Treatment
Spring run off has started so far, the procedures put in place are working.

¢ Monthly report submitted to EGLE
e Staff Safety Meeting

e Routine Preventive Maintenance
e Installed weir at outlet

e Painting

¢ Snow removal

Department of Public Works

e Garbage pickup

e Work orders

e Plowed alleys

e Plowed streets

¢ Repaired equipment

e Plowed safe routes to school
e Hauled snow

e Truck #40 back in service
e Took delivery of new truck
e Opened storm drains

o Work on sewer



Interim Village Manager & DHRCE
Activity Report for Village Council Meeting
As of March 13, 2020

A. Audit
a. Audit is supposed to be presented to council on March 17
i. Auditor will be onsite
ii. Have not received the draft version yet

B. Budget
a. 1% quarter report will be included next month
b. Budget Amendments (if any) will be next month

C. Village Committees/Boards
a. Ordinance- Committee — 3/5
b. Water & Light Board — 03/10
¢. 41 Lumber Ad Hoc — 03/4 & 03/12

D. Community Engagement

NBY Interview on 02/25

Chamber of Commerce Board Meeting — 03/9

Eastern UP Planning Commission Board — 04/29

M123 Scenic Byway Board — next meeting is TBD

Luce County Community Health Improvement (CHIP) Focus Group — TBD
Save Restore Grow Newberry — TBD

g. Strategic Alliance for Health — TBD

Mo ae o P

E. Risk Management
a. 41 Lumber — remaining middle structure —No further action to be taken until
spring thaw.

F. VON Maintenance Building

a. Action needed by council to approve recommended bid package
b. Bid award date is March 18

G. Water Rates Review/Water project Planning/ EGLE Lead/ Copper Compliance
a. Calendar listing tentative dates is included in packet

b. First step planned is to send out a mailing which requests the resident provide
basic information regarding their service lines (See next section)

Activity Report 03.13.2020



H. Utility Billing
All delinquencies listed are as of 12/31/2019
a. 28 property owner accounts are delinquent, for a total of $34,538.90
i. Letters were mailed this week to request payment by April 10, 2020 and
informing them that failure to pay will result in a tax lien (see example in
packet)
ii. Remaining delinquencies will be submitted at the end of April to be
added to tax bills
b. 16 accounts are delinquent for an amount less than $25.00 for a total of $136.67
i. Letters requesting payment are being mailed out
c. 50 tenant accounts are delinquent, for a total of $22,768.77
i. Request recommendation from Board that these be submitted to
Northern Credit Bureau for collection
Past amounts submitted:
« 2018 —61 accounts = $28,365.76
o 2016 & 2017 — 48 accounts = $22,214.12

I. TORC DNR Grant
a. Final Reimbursement was received - $30,000
i. Summary statement of project cost is in packet

J. Verizon Cell Tower
a. No updates.

K. Redevelopment Ready Communities Status
a. Baseline report is completed
i. Will be included in April meeting

L. HR & SAFETY
Jim Brown, WW Operator, scheduled to retire May 31, 2020
Reviewing budgeting & staff needs for W&L, DPW, & WWTP
i. In anticipation of hiring a FT meter reader, and FT WWTP/DPW worker
Updated Accident/Liability Report
Created Accident/Liability Follow-Up Report

o

/0

M. FOIA Requests (no report submitted)
a. 0 requests for 2020 (as of March 13, 2020)
i. 1 remaining file from 2019
o 2019-006-JIM — 12/2/19

ACTION ITEMS REQUESTED FROM COUNCIL:
e Leave requests for April and May

Activity Report 03.13.2020



2020 Working Calendar
Water Rate Review
Lead/Copper Compliance Activities
As of 3.10.2020

MARCH — APRIL 2020
e Inventory of all water meters and remotes
o Track any needing repair or replacement

APRIL 2020
¢ Water Service Line Inventory Survey mailed to customers
e Agency identified for Capital Improvement Plan work
¢ Flushing

MAY 2020
e Water meter/remote inventory completed
¢ Water rate study agency identified and scheduled

JUNE 2020
o Flushing

JUNE to DECEMBER 2020
¢ House by house service line inventory conducted

JULY 2020
¢ Deadline for water meter/remote repair
e Deadline for updating REU usage amounts for commercial and large users
o  Capital Improvement Plan completed

AUGUST 2020
¢ Flushing

SEPTEMBER 2020
¢ Review of water usage for all users
e Prep revenue/expense reports showing calculations with proposed rates

OCTOBER 2020
¢ Flushing

NOVEMBER 2020

e Last month deadline for rate change recommendation presented to W&L Board and Council for
approval

DECEMBER 2020
e Deadline for new rate change implementation
¢ Deadline for 2021 Lead/Copper compliance activities calendar
e Flushing




	Newberry_Village_Council_Agenda_March17__2020_final_updated_3.16.2020_nohighligtedtopics
	MAR_2020_VON_Council_Meeting_Agenda_and_Packet
	MAR_2020_VON_Council_Meeting_Agenda_and_Packet

